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p!'geSaver, 

14 cross Examination by Mr. 
Cross EXamination by Mr. 

15 CJ:OBS Examination by MJ:, 
CrOBS Examination by Mr. 

16 Cross Examination by Mr. 
17 

JIM DALE 
1B 

Diraot Examination by MJ:. 
19 croBB EX •. mina tion by Mr. 

croBB Examination by Mr. 

~ilee-----------__ 1000 
Vratil------------ 1006 
Popkin------------ 1012 
Rupe------------ __ 1016 
Gallagher--------- 1018 

Hamill----------- 1021 
VJ:atil------------ 1030 
Popkin------------ 1034 

lB 
19 
20 
21 
22 

Riohards 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 

Cirole, Shawnee, Kansas. 
And do you hold public offioe? 
Yes. 
And what is that office, sir? 
I am Senator for the 10th Senatorial 

2J Distriot in Kansas, Johnson County. 
24 Q. 'In addition to publio office, what is 
25 your employment? 
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20 766 
21 RONALD WAYNE WOLLUM 1 A. I am president of a consulting 
22 Direct Examination by Mr. Hamill----------- 1035 2 engineering firm, Bogina, Hawley and Fyock 

Cross Examination by Mr. Popkin------------ 1052 3 located also in Shawnee, Kansas. 
23 CrOGS Examination by Mr. Rupe-------------- 1056 4 Q. Could you give us a brieE description 

Cross Examination by Mr. Gallagher--------- 1056 5 of your eduoation. 
24 CJ:OBe Examination by Mr. B11es------------- 1059 6 A. I'm a graduate of Kansas State 

Cross Examination by Mr. Popkin------------ 1061 7 University, Bachelor of soience in Engineering 1n 
25 Cross Examination by Mr. Rupe-------------- 1062 6 January of 1950. 

Cross Examination b~ Mr. Gallagher--------- 1063 9 Q. HoW long have you s~rved in the Kaneas 
CURTIS, SCHLOET~ER, HEDBERG, FOS~ER Q ASSOCIATES 10 Senate? 

(913) 232-0416 11 A. I've been in the senate since election 
--------------------~~~~~~~~------------------------112 in 1900. I've been 13 terms in the Senate. 
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EX H I 1l ITS 

Exhibit No. Identified Offered Admitted 

1305 790 B26 827 
130B 767 826 827 
1309 774 779 

2001 B28 B28 B29 
2005 830 831 832 
2016 630 830 630 

5136 978 978 97B 

Certificate--------------------------------- 1071 

13 Q. And prior tc being elected as a state 
14 Senator, did you hold state office a9 well? 
15 A. I waG in the House of Representatives 
16 for six years. 
17 Q. You Were first elected then to the 
IB State legislature in about 1974, is that correct? 
19 A. The election of 1974, yes, sir. 
20 Q. And you've served continuouslY either 
21 in the House of-Representatives or in the senate 
22 since that ~ime? 
23 A. Yes, sir. 
24 Q. While in the senate have you held any--
25 have you served on any oommittees? 
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1 A. Yes, quite a feW. 
2 MR. HAMILL: If it please the Court, we 
3 have previously idgntified, and I belieVe the 
4 parties have stipulated to, Senator Bogina's 
5 resume whioh is Exhibit 1308, and I believe 
6 that's been made into evidence by agreement of 

the parties. 
B THE COURT: ~he J:ecord will ref1eot 
9 that. 

10 MR. RU~E: Your Honor, we haven't--
11 that Was the question I raised the other day in 
12 the stipulated exhibits. They were stipUlated to 
13 between two partias, between Burlington and the 

, 14 state, I think. I don't think the rest of us 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 have stipulated to that. I'd like to review it 

(913) 232-0416 16 before I stipulate to it. 
--------------------~~~~~~~~--------------~--------117 THE COURT: I'm sorry, I understood qur 
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THE COURT: Mr. Perry, you may call 

your first witness. For the record,. I Will note 
that appearances today are the same as they were 
yesterday for all parties. Mr. Hamill. 

MR. HAMILL: If it please the Court, We 
ar~ going to-- our first witness is Senator 
Bogina. I understand that's out'of order, but 
due to his schedUle We're going to call him 
first. Senator Bogina. 

SENATOR AUGUST ~OGINA, JR., 
called as a witness on behalf of the Burlington 
Plaintiffs, having been first duly sworn by the 
reporter, testified under oath as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 
BY MR. HAMILL: 

Q. Please state your name and address. 
A. August Bogina, Jr. Home address, 5747 

18 discussion to be the other day to the stipulated 
19 facts. didn't understand it really between 
20 ex·hibits. 
21 MR. GALLAGHER: That Was between Blue 
22 Valley and the State. 
23 MR. HAMILL: For the purpose of this. 
24 MR. RUPEI We have not-- I u~derstand 
25 that we have not stipUlated to Burlington's 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FosTER & ASSOCIATES 
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exhibits. 

2. THE COURT: Okay. 
MR. HAMILL: Well, Your Honor, 1 don't 

want to get into an exhibit disoussion, but it 
5 was my understanding that all of the 1000 series 
6 exhibits were agreed to and sf±pti~ated-to by all 

• 
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25 A. ~hat committee, during the interim when 

" PageS aver 

•

rties • 
MR. RUPE: I'm sorry, 1000 exhibits 

d not understand were your exhibits, but if 
o this is from the 1000 exhibits, we have 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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1 stipulated to it, Torn. I apologize. 771 
12 THE COURT: It's 1003. 1 the legislature is not in session, reviews the 
13 MR. HAMILL: It's 1308. 2 finances and the financial struoture of the state 
14 MR. nUPE: Sorry. 3 of Kansas, the various expenditures that the 
15 MR. HAMILL: And really it's being 4 State is undergoing or that they are realizing 
16 offered simply to speed up these prooeedings. 5 during the balanoe of the year when the 
17 Q. (BY MR. HAMILL) Senator, in order to 6 legislature is not in session. 
18 shorten this somewhat, let me ask you, are you 7 Q. okay. In addition, sir, do you also 
19 currently a ohairman of the Ways and Means 6 serve on the School Distriot Finance and Quality 
20 Committee? 9 Performance Committee? 
21 A. ~he Senate Ways and Means Committee, 10 A. Yes, I do. 
22 yes, sir. 11 Q. And what is the-- what is that 
23 Q. Do you also serve as vice ohairman of 12 oommittee and what does it do? 
24 the Qovernrnental Organi~ation Committee? 13 A. ~hat is a statutory oommittee that Was 
25 A. Yes. 14 established by the school finance law that's 

CUR~rs, SCBLOE~ZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIA~ES 15 currently in effect and it is to monitor tha 
______________________ ~(~9~1~3~)~2~3~2_-~O~4~1~6 ___________________________ 116 performance of that act, the performanoe of the 

17 educational system in order to determine the 

1 Q. Would you tell us a little bit ebout 
2 the Senate Ways and Means Committee, what that 
3 oommittee doBs. 

769 

4 A. The main pUtpose and responsibility of 

18 relative quality of education that we are 
19 receiving for the dollars we are spending. 
20 Q. And the act that that partioular 
21 committee is conoerned with is the neW School 
22 Finance Act that is the subjeot matter of this 
23 lawsuit, is that oorreot? 
24 A. The one that was passed last year, yes, 
25 sir. 

5 the Ways and Maans committee is the development 
6 of the expenditures for the state of Kansas, the 
7 entire expenditures, both state genetal fund and 
8 other tunds, and apportionment or appropriation 
9 of those dollars to the various agencies. 

CURTIS, SCHLqETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
(913) 232-0416 

10 Q. And what is the purpo~e or function of 
11 the Governmental organization committee that you 
12 are the vioe ohairman of? 1 Q. Yes. 
1 A. Gene~ally speaking, the Governmental 2 A. Laat session. 

772 

~rg Committee does review and make 3 Q. Sir, in your years of servioe in the 
~eoornmendationB to the legislature on bills 4 Kansas legislature heve you beoome familiar with 

"~ dealing with various governmental entities and 5 the history of school finanoe legislation? 
17 various oities, other quasi-munioipal type of 6 A. Yas, 
16 agenoies. 7 Q. Were you familiar with the old SDEA? 
19 Q. Sir, do you also chair the House-Senate 8 A. ¥es. 
20 Conferenoe committee? 9 Q. The old formula? 
21 11.. Yes. 10 A. Yes. 
22 Q. And what is the purpose of that 11 Q. Could you describe, was that a formula 
23 oommittee? 12 that waB created over a long period of time, 
24 A. Those oommittees resolve the 13 short period of time or how did that oome into 
25 differenoes in most caaes-- well, in all oases 14 existence? 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 A. That Was developed prior to my entering 
(913) 232-0416 16 into the legislature, immediately prior aotuallY, 

----------------------~--~~~--~----------------------------·117 and it was developed over a course of years, my 
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the differences between the House and Senate in 
the varioue appropriations that eaoh body passes. 

Q. Okay. Do you also serve on the Finance 
Counoil? ' 

A. Yes, as a part of my duties and 
responsibilities as ohairman of the Ways and 
Means Committee, I am a member of the State 
Finanoe counoil. 

Q. Now, What i. the purpose of the state 
Finanoial council? 

11.. The Financial Counoil acts for the 
legislature When the legislature is not in 
session dealing with finanoial matters, whether 
it be tort claims or any other type of items, and 
We oan act on items that are specifically not 
refused or denied by the legislature. 

Q. Sir, do you also chair the Legislature 
BUdget Committee? 

A. It's an alternating type of oommittee. 
, I haVe ohaired it. I ohaired it during the 

aven-- during eVen years. During the odd years a 
member ot the House of Representatives ohairs it. 

Q. And what's the purpose of that 
oommittee, sir? 

18 reoollection three years, and studied at great 
19 length trying to develop the best sohool finance 
20 formula possible that would provide an 
21 educational opportunity to our students in Kansas 
22 and also to be fair in the financing of our 
23 sohools. 
24 Q. And you indicated it was developed 
25 before you came into the legislature and you 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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1 can--
2 A. Immediately before. 
3 Q. Excuse me? 
4 A. Immediately b~fore I entered the 
5 legislature. 
6 Q. SO just before 1974? 
7 A. ¥es. 
e Q. And is that the sohool finanoe formula 
9 that was in existence until' the aot was changed 

10 two sessions ago? 
11 A. ¥es. 
12 Q. Are you familiar with the oircumstances 
13 surrounding the development o~ .. tl,1_,: new act? 
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14 
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25 

A. I am familiar how it was developed in 
my opinion, yes. 

Q. OVer what period of time did the-- dId 
the Senate, and to your knowledge the entire 
legislature, debate, consider the neW act which I 

believe is being referred to in this courtroom as 
the school Finance Act or the SFA? 9 

A. The-- there was a study committee or 10 
commission appointed by the governor to develop 11 
some recommendations. Subsequent to that time at 12 
the beginning of the 1992 session the House and 13 
Senate Education Committee held some hearings. I 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDnERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 _
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consider them kind of a circus type of hearings 
compared to legislative activity, and then a 
formula was developed, presented to the House of 
Representatives and then to the Senate and 
Ultimately the bill that's currently law was 
passed --

Q. Okay. 
~. -- in a very short period of time 

comparatiVely speaking. 
Q. That was going to be my question. In 

your opinion the passage of this act, the SFA, 
did that ocour in a short period ot time? 

A. My opinion, SUbstantive legislation, 
this issue, it was passed in a very short period 
of time. 

Q. And I want to ask you some questions 
about the history of funding of education in the 
State of Kansas, and to assist in my questioning, 
I'm going to hand you what has been previously 
identified as Exhibit 1309. 

16 
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MR. HAMILL.: Again, ¥our Honor, that is 10 
one of the exhibits that I believe all parties 11 
have stipulated to. 12 

THE COURT, All right. 13 
MR. RUPE: Your Honor-- Tom, I'm sorry, 14 

CURTIS; SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
__________________ ~(~9~1~3~1~2=3=2~-~04~1=6 _______________________ 116 

17 

2 
3 
4 
5 
G 
7 
e 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

775 
but the 1300 series, the Burlington series has 
soma items that we did not stipulate to on that 
and I'Ve checked with both co-counsel and they 
don't recall stipulating to anything other than 
the first page of this exhibit list Which is 1000 
through--

MR. RUPP: Your Honor, there's this 
exhibit liat that says stipulated exhibits used 
by all partiea. The first page is produced by 
the State of Kansas. All the parties have 
stipulated to that. The second page was produced 
by the State of Kansas and I think;- and t.hose 
bUdgets, those are things that we stipulate to. 
Burlington stipulated exhibits are things that 
apparently !lUr1ington has produoed and they have 
listed them as stipulated exhibits. None of 
those have peen stipulated to by us. That's the 
1300 series. The 1400 series I understand are 
exhibits that were produced by Mr. Gallagher and 

1B 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

the State and that was in their original 6000 9 
series and we agreed to stipulate to those as 10 
well as the 1500 series, so we're in a situation 11 
where Burlington made out this stipulated exhibit 12 
list and put down that its 1300 series exhibits 13 
were stipulated exhibits. We do not anq have not 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
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17 
776 

stipulated to those. That i. their list. They 
put down that these exhibits were stipulated to. 

IB 
19 
20 

The exhibit that he just handed the witness is 
something that they have not provided to us, 
although we may possibly have a copy of it 
somewhere in our files, so I just want the reoord 
to be clear on that. 

MR. RUPE: This gets back to why we 
wanted everyone to exchange th~ir exhibits in 
advance. That was not done. So if we have to 
look at them one at a time, Tom, I'm sorry, but 
that's the way wa need to do it because I'm not 
going to wholesale stipulate to everything you 
have marked. 

MR. PERRY: Judge, 60 the record is 
clear, You~ Honor, everybody-- every exhibit on 
this list has been made available to 'the 
parties. We started this list way before We 
started the trial and we couldn't get a response, 
for whatever it'. worth. If we have got to admit 
them, we have got to admit them. 

THE COURT: Well, we can deal with the 
whole list at a different point perhaps lUore 
effioiently, but I do recall discu~sion that 
anything in the legislative record or that had 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDEERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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Peen presented to the legislature would be 
included in those stipulated exhibits. I don't 
know if that's the category of this document or 

MR. RUPP: Those doouments that you 
just referred to were provided to us by Mr. 
Gallagher and we stipulated to those and they're 
in that first page. 

TilE COURT: If you could just show them 
a aopy. 

MR. HAMILL: 
you have a copy of it? 
you. 

I just handed them-- do 
I just sent it down to 

MR. RUPE: It didn't make it. 
MR. VRATILI Your lIonor, for the 

record, the Blue Valley plaintiffs will stipulate 
to all of the exhibits in the 1300 series. 

THE COURT: All right. 
MR. POPKIN: For the record, I thought 

we already had, so I'll do it again. 
MR. VRATIL: I thought we had too. 
MR. RUPP: We just-- we need to see 

them. If We see them at a break or something, We 
can resolve this, we can get on with the trial, 
but that's just something that needs to be--

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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MR. HAMILL I We don't have-- this isn't 

going to be a big issue. I've got this exhibit 
and one other exhibit and they're documents that 
are similar to ones you've Been when Dale Dennis 
testified. 1 don't think there's going to be any 
surprise here. 

MR. RUPP: Just let us see it and we'll 
be fine. 

MR. RUPEI AS soon as we get a copy of 
it. Tom, is this-- this is a June 1, '93, 
pUblication. 

MR. PERRY: That was made available to 
us by Mr. Bogina last week. We Faxed it to 
everybody. He gave it to us last Tuesday, I 
believe it was, and if the-- well, whether you 
got-- okay, 1'm·not going to get into that. The 
source of that document is the Kansas Legislative 
Research. Senator Bogina can attest to that. 
It's got numbers that you've seen from Dale 
Dennis's of [ice that's in a ~~[{~ren~for~at. 

• 
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MR. HAMILL. It's simply an update of 10 1993, and it designates and depicts the 
Dale Dennis testified to earlier, more 11 expenditures that were aotual for the school 

information. 12 districts-- the state portion of the expenditures 
MR. RUPE. No problem. 13 that were actual for '91-92 and estimated for 

,5 MR. HAMILL: Thank you. 14 93-- '92-93 and estimated for '93-94. It also 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER ~ ASSOCIATES 15 has the increases both in dollars and percentage 

__________ ...:(~9~1:::3.!..)...:2:.:3:.:2:...-~0..:.4::.16=_ ___________ 116 at the far right-hand side. , 
17 Q.' okay., On that first page there is a 

779 
1 MR. RUPEI No objection. 
2 THE COURT: For the record, we'll show 
3 the admission of 1309. 
4 Q. (BY MR. HAMILL) Benator Bogina, 1 
5 believe you have Exhibit 1309 in front of you, is 
G that oorrect? 
7 A. Yes. 

18 section that deals with total state aid. Do you 
19 see that about tWo-thirds ot the way down? 
20 A. Yes. 
21 Q. And does the exhibit reflect-- does 
22 that portion reflect the total inorease in the 
23 amount of "state funding of education? 
24 A;' ' Yes, it does. It's the state general 
25 fund, the state aid on the first line and there's 

Pagssaver 

Q. And are you able to identify that 
9 eXhibit, sir? 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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10 A. The document as prepared by the Kansas 
11 Legislative Research Department on June I, 1993. 762 
12 Q. And what is the dooument? 1 several other funds that the state participates 
13 A. It's a tabulation of the dollars that 2 in with the school districts and it is designated 
14 are required to finance the Sohool District 3 as Footnote G, it's at the end of the page, Bnd 
15 Finance Aot. It has actual expenditures for 4 that describes the distribution made in calendar 
16 '91-92, estimated for '92-93 and estimated for 5 year 1981 due to diffiCUlties. 
17 '93-94 school years. 6 Q. Well, on Page 1 which are the figures 
18 Q. And the first page, if I understand 7 tor '91-92 and '92-93 and then the estimates for 
19 your testimony, is the actual and estimated 8 '93-94, is that correct? 
20 financial information for the fUnding of the 9 A. Yes, yes. 
21 school distriots for the state for '91-92 through 10 Q. And the total state aid in 1991 and 
22 '93-94? 11 '92, is that the figure reflected of 
23 A. That is correct. 12 961,771,OOO? ' 
24 MR. RUJ?EI Your Honor, I'm going to 13 A. $961,771,000 because this is in 
25 interrupt. I'm sorry. I gave my-- I had the 14 thousands of dollars. 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 Q. Right. And so was that the total state 
(913) 232-0416 16 aid provided the state of Kansas for education in 

.. 

.. 

------------------~~~~~~~------------------------117 that year, that school year? 
( 700 18 A. From the state, yes, sir. 

. original I handed back to you. We're being asked 19 Q. And does the exhibit reflect the 
'2 questions about a dooument I don't have in front 20 estimated inoreases for the next two fiscal 

3 of me and I'd like to be able to follow it. Is 21 years? 
4 there an extra oOPY I can have? 22 A. Yes. 
5 MR. IlAMILL: We Faxed them out last 23 Q. And what is the estimated inorease'in 
6 weak. Does the Court desire we take a break 24 between 1991-92 and '93-94? 
7 here? 25 A. Between '91-92 and '92-93 it's $243 
8 THE COURT, I was going t~ say is there CURTIS, SCRLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
9 another line of questions or does this-- is there (913) 232-0416 

10 any chain 0[-- I don't want to make you skip if 
11 it doesn't work because it may take a few 
12 minutes. million inorease and there's another 388,548--
13 MR. POPKIN. It won't take all that 2 $582,000 inorease between '92-93 '93-94. 
14 long to make a copy. 3 Q. And then the total for those-- total 
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15 MR. HAMILL: It's the fOUndation of 4 increase then for those two additional 'years is a 
16 where We're going. 5 total of 631,849,000, is that correct? 
17 THE COURT: Xt will because We have to 6 A. 949,000, yes. 
19 get keys und everything. 7 Q. There's a number to the right of that. 
19 MR. POPKIN. I see. 8 What does that number represent, 65.7? 
20 THE COURT: So let's just take a 9 A. 65.1 peroent increase. 
21 'five-minute break and tuaybe-- if you knDw the 10 Q. Okay. The next group of figures down 
22 other exhibit that you'll be using, see if we can 11 is entitled Enrollment K-12 (3). What is that? 
23 deal with it. 12 A. That's K through 12 school districts/ 
24 (THEREUPON, a reoess was had 13 in other words, kindergarten through to 12th 
25 from 9130 until 9135 a.m.) 14 grade or high school. (3) is a footnote that's 

CURTIS, 'SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 explained on the back. (3) is in 1978 six 
______________________ ~(9~1~3~)~2..:.3~2_-~0~4~16:..._ ________________________ 116 special levies that were eliminated and they were 

17 all merged into one tund. It's just an 
761 

1 THE COURT. call the court to order 
2 again. Mr; Hamill, if you would proceed. 
3 MR. HAMILL, Thank you, Your Honor. 

(DY MR. HAMILL) senator, let me 
ct your attention to Exhibit 1309. I 

believe you had described the first page Df the 
exhibi t? 

6 A. Yes. The exhibit was prepared by the 
9 Kansas LegislatiVe Research Depart,nent on June I, 

18 explanation of that K through 12 enrollment--
19 enrollment numbers in that tirst line, the FTE 
20 enrollment, full-time equivalent enrollment as of 
21 September 20 of a given year. That is the date 
22 when all the student enrollments are measured. 
23 Q. That's the 424,7377 
24 A. Yes. 
25 Q. For the year '91-92? 

CURTIS, SCHLOE~ZER, HEDDERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
(913) 232-0416 
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7B4 
1 A. Yes, 
2 Q. And then the other two columns to the 
3 right Bre projected increases? 
4 A. Yes. 
5 Q. And the figure at the far right column 

.6 of 3.6, what is that? 
A. J.6 percent increase in the FTE. 

8 Q. And that is a projection, is it not? 
9 A. yea. 

10 Q. The final oolumn or short grouping 
11 there entitled Certified Employees, you see that 

17 general fund proportion or payment to the schools 
18 for operation is increased over 20 years 
19 $819,075,000 or 605.9 percent. 
20 Q. okay. And dropping down to enrollment 
21 R through 12 again, does that show a·decline in 
22 student enrollment? 
23 A. In the past 20 years the student 
24 enrollment has declined 51,795 students. 
25 Q. And as a percent~ge decrease, is that a 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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12 below it? 1 10.9 percent decrease? 
13 A. yes. 2 A. Yes, 10.9 percent decrease over 20 
14 Q. What i. that depicting? 3 years. 
15 A. That indioates the number of employees 4 Q. And then again, the last item on that 
16 that the school districts had in their employment 5 page is the certified employees? 
17 both-- in all the years that We are discussing. 6 A. Yes. 
IB Q. Okay. And if we follow on acrOss to 7 Q. And do I understand that during this 
19 the right then, do we get a projected increase in B 20-year period the number of employees is 
20 employees by the school districts of 6.4? 9 increased 'by 4,919? 
21 A. 6.4 percent, yes, sir. 10 A. Yes. 
22 Q. SO aocording to this document, 11 Q. And then the percentage of increase 
23 enrollment i. projected to inorease·3.6 and 12 would be the 16.7 peroent? 
24 school employees are projected to inorease 6.4 13 A. Yes. 
25 percent? 14 Q. Is there-- how is this information 

CURTIS, SCHLOE~ZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 helpful to you as a senator and to other 
(913) 232-0416 16 legislators in grappling with this educational 

----------------------~~~------~----------------------------117 funding issue? 

785 1B A. This Senator uses that as a measure of 
19 our-- the results that We expec't, ant;tcipate from 
20 funding of education K through 12. That 

1 A. Yes. 
2 Q. And I think you've previously indicated 
3 the level of state funding is projected to 
4 inorease by 65.7 parcent, is that correct? 
5 A. Yes. 
6 Q. I'd like to direct your attention to 
7 Pages-- theY're not numbered, the next two 
o pages-- actually the next three pages of that 
9 exhibit and aek you if you could identify to the 

10 Court what thODe pages are? 
11 A. A document also prepared by Legislative 

21 indicates we have reduced our stUdent population 
22 FTE and We have .increased employees dramatically 
23 and We have very, very dramatically increased 
24 state support of our educational system. 
25 Q. What is your view of the ability of the 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER &. ASSOCIATES 
(913) 232-0416 

78B 
12 Research Department on June 1 and it's a state legislature of the futUre to continue to 
13 historical reference-- recognition of state aid 2 fund education in the manner that is being 
14 as fUnding of the state school-- or schools by 3 projected in this exhibit? 
15 the State from 1972-73 school year through 4 A. As part of my responsibility, I believe 
16 1991-92 school year, which is a 20-year 5 it's that I must make projections into the future 
17 historical view. 6 as to the ability of the state of Kansas to 
18 Q. Very well. Then let me direct your 7 sustain and support all facets of our 
19 attention to what is actually marked at the top 8 government. I believe the current formula will 
20 of the page as Page 3 of that exhibit. 00 you 9 create and cause difficulties, extreme 
21 see where I am? No. 3 at the top and it is the 10 difficulties in the future to adequatelY fund our 
22 third page, ironic. 11 entire state government. 
23 A. The third page of the appendix, I 12 Q. Why is that, sir? 
24 believe. 13 A. For several reasons. One of them is 
25 Q. Yes. Again, I'm going to go down about 14 the State of Kansas is the basic now supplier of 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOS~ER & ASSOCIATES 15 money for education and it-- it datermines-- the 
(913) 232-0416 16 State determines the level of funding, it 

----------------------~~~~~-:~~--------------------------117 determines how it's to be spent and why it is to 

tWo-thirds of the way down where it says total 
state aid, that section of the exhibit. 

3 A. Yes. 
4 Q. And in the far right column, if I 
5 understand, the last two columns are the total 
6 dOllar increase for these various categories 
7 during this period of 10 years? 
B A. 20 years. 
9 Q. I'm sorry, 20 years, yes. And in 

10 addition then the far-- the furthest column on 
11 . the rlght is the percentage of increase --
12 A. Yes. 

786 

13 Q. -- is that correct? And for the state 
14 general fund, what is the figure on that far 
15 rtght, 605.9, What is that? 
16 A. The state-- the general-- the state 

18 be spent. The pressures caused by those 
19 determinations are going to be very severe on our 
20 bUdgetary process in the future, and We have 
21 several other problems that are inherent in this 
22 particular act that will cause us-- I mean us, 
23 the legislature, grave concern in the very near 
24 future. 
25 Q. YoU mentioned· various pressures. Are 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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you suggesting there are pressures other th·an 
just education? 

A. Oh, absolutely. There are many 
pressures on the budgetary process other than 
education. !:'" .,--. 
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Are you familiar with the term "the 
hale"? 

A. Yes. 
Q. What does that mean? What does that 

mean to you? 
A. The governor in her budget message at 

24 
25 

the beginning of the 1993 session, she may not 1 
have been the first person to label it as sUoh, 2 
but she, in that meBsage noted the black hale in 3 
the eduoation funding stream that will oocur in 4 
1995 whioh muat be addressed in the 1994 5 
legiBlative seesion. And it was her designation 6 

of that problem "'. a black hole and I've heard 7 
others discuss it or call it that also. 8 

MR. HAMILL: If it please the court, 9 
want to hand the witness at this time what has 10 
been marked as Exhibit 1305, I believe everybody 11 
has seen thllt. 12 

Q. (BY MR. HAMILL) senator, are you able 13 
to identity that dooument? 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
(913) 232-0416 16 . 
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1 A. This is a document that was prepared 
2 towards the end of the legislative session, 
3 aotually on April 8, 1993, and there Was a 
4 oooperative effort by the Kansas Legislative 
5 Researoh Department and the State Department of 
6 Education. They prepared this for our 
7 oonsideration and our review and disoussion 
8 during the final days of the seesion. 
9 Q. IS there anything in that document, 

10 sir, that helps you perhaps illustrate the blaok 
11 hole issue that you've previously mentioned? 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

A. yes. It's the ability to Cund next 1 
j I. _ Xear, and I'm talkin~ about '95-96 or fiscal year 2 
1 ~1996 budget for education, which by statute is 3 
J5 required to fund the various aspects of it, 4 

16 required to provide the funds for them. 5 
17 Q. okay. In that document, the first 6 
18 column io entitled Estimate 1992~93? 7 
19 A. Yes. 0 
20 Q. And the first grouping of numbers are 9 
21 under the general category of reVenues and 10 
22 several lines down is a category unspent balance 11 
23 last prior year? 12 
24 A. Yes, 13 
25 Q. And to the right of that in the first 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
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t oolumn is II figur~ of 194,950,000. Do you know 
2 what that is? 
3 
4 

6 
7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

21 
22 
23 

A. Yes. It's the amount of money that I 
say the formUla stole from the various sohoo1 
districts. That's my terminology because I 
believe that's exaotly what it was. When this 
proposal was originally presented to the 
legislature, that estimate was $179 million. 1n 
actUality it was $194,950,000. That was a 
one-time aoquisition of dollars to the formula. 

Q, How did the State acquire that? 
A. They just-- the school districts, 

Whatever funds they had on hand as of vune 30, 
1992, that amount of money was deduoted from the 
next budgetary amount of dollars that would be 
available for the sohool district, they took it 
and Lsed it in the formula, if I COUld. 

Q. And this may not be a very good 
Ic',aJ'a"c'.r~zation, but did the state then take 
those locally raised funds that were raised by 
the local distriot. and USe that to fund the 
1991-92 state education fund? 

A. For the entire formula statewide, the 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

1 
2 

5 
6 
7 

10 
11 
12 

yes. answer is 
Q. 

CURT1S, 
And so that's how the State was able to 
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fund the total figure there-- the subtotlll of 
879,213,000. Of that they simply grabbed the 94 
million that had been raised previously in the 
local distriots through whatever mill levies they 
Were utili%ing at the time, is that correct? 

A. It was part 'of the funding portion of 
the sohool distriot, yes. 

Q. Now, to the immediate right then of 
that same oolumn we see projected '93-94, we see 
projected '94-95 and there ",re zeros? 

A. You only steal it onoe. 
Q. And how will the State make up that 

difference? 
A, It must oome from other funding 

souroes, primarily the state general fund or the 
taxpayers of Kansas. 

Q, Is there anything about the method of 
colleoting the property tax revenue under the new 
statute that causeS you ooncern? 

A. Yes. Thllt's another part of the blaok 
hole that the governor desoribed that appears. 
When the formula was'originally developed, they 
anticipated that the property taxes in general 
would be paid by December 20. That doesn't 
happen. There are a lot of taxes in prooess and 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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in progress. In fact, some people don!t pay 
their property taxes until they appeal them and 
those property taxes oome in lllter, and that's 
approximately a hundred million dollars that 
will-- that Was B shortfall that attacks the 
funding stream next year. That's pllrt af the 
cause of the black hole. 

Q. Okay. Do you believe that there's 
going to be a shortfall in the funding of the 
school budgets for the state next year? 

A. There's goi ng to be a shortfall in the 
state fUnding of all areas neKt year. I assure 
anyone who's interested there will be. 

Q. What will be the effeot under this neW 
formula on each of the sohoo1 districts in the 
state of that shortfall? 

A, The formula was changed during the 1993 
session to stipulate that if there is a shortfall 
in the dollars available for education, all 
school districts share equally in that shortfall 
an a per pupil basis. That Was a ohange that was 
enacted this session. 

Q. Okay. We have been hearing throughout 
the trial about this basic state aid per pupil of 
$3,600, The aharing, WOUld-that be through a 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
(913) 232-0416 

reduction in that figure, is that What you're 
saying? 

A. That 1s correct, 

794 

Q. And under the formula, the basis of the 
looal school budgets is the-- their enrollment 
times that number, is that cOfreot? 

A. The adjusted enrollment times that 
number, 

Q, 
will be 

A. 
funds. 

yes. 
So it is your belief, air, that there 

a shortfall in the next session? 
There will be a shortfall in the state 

rf the legislature ohobs8&·to ~llY fund 
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13 education, then something else will suffer constitutional. 
14 becaUse the overall dollar figures available to 3 MR. Il1IMIL,L: Well, I think whether-- I 
15 the state based upon projections of the experts, 4 think there are a lot of things that come into 
16 not this Senator, indicate there is a shortfall 5 consideration in determining whether a law is 
17 of approximately $59 million next session. 6 constitutional or not, and if it oonstitutes a 
18 Q. Okay. So if I understand your 7 fundamental restructuring and change in'the 
19 testimony, if the state legislature, according to 6 method of finanoing eduoation, ·then I think it's 
20 these experts' projections that are being made at 9 something that the Court should consider. 
21 the preoent time, if there io a shortfall of 59 10 THE COURT: I think this particular 
22 million, then in order to fully fund education in 11 question is one based on historical oontext and 
23 the State of Kansa., the legislature in its 12 from that viewpoint is appropriate and I'll alloW 
24 collective wisdom will have to take $59 million 13 that particular question. Senator, I don't know 
25 from Bome one or another state funded projects? 14 if you recall the question. 

CURTIS, scRLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 A. I don't know if I answered it or not. 
(913) 232-0416 16 What was the question? 

----------------------~~~~~~~-------------------------117 HR. HAMILL: Why don't you read the 
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A. Or raise taxes. 
Q. Or raise taxes. This situation 

regarding capital improvements for the local 
school district. has changed under the new.act, 
is that correot? 

A. 'leBo 
Q. Would you explain that to the Court, 

pleaae. 
A. Yee. The State now share. in the 

oapital improvements for the local school 
diatricts on a long-term basi., which I 
personally have problems with because we have a 
long-term indebtedn~ss-- the state has a 
long-term indebtedness of 20 years, 10 years, 
whatever the bond issue term might be that the 
local Bchool district would enaot. Bo the state 
is a partner in that debt with all the school 
district,s, including prior debt that may have 
been in force or enaoted prior to the-- prior to 
this enactment of this bill. NOW, we have a 
long-term-- we, the taxpayers of Kansas as a 
Whole have a long-term debt for school facilities 
over which the state at this point has no 
control. 

16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
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Q. SO at this time then under the new 14 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTeR & ASSOCIATES 15 

____________________ (~9~1~J~)~2~3~2~-~0~4~16~ _____________________ 116 
17 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
2l 
22 
23 
24 
25 

796 
financing scheme, the State becomes a 
co-guarantor, an obligor on all of this capital-­
all of this debt for oapital improvement? 

A. Dependent upon tha relative, use that 
generically, wealth of a school district. 

Q. Haa that ever happened in your-- in 
your experience, that the State became obligated 
on long-term debt? 

A. No, eir. It's always been my 
understanding that the State could not enter into 
long-term debt, which we prided ourself in not 
doing in the past as a legislature. 

Q. And is that a radical departure, 
fUndamental departure from previous funding of 
schools? 

MR. BILES: Your Honor-- eXcuse me, 
Senator. I'm going to object at this point, Your 
Honor. 1 think that We have taken the 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

examination beyond the constitutional principles 8 
that are at issue in this case and what we're now 9 
talking about is what's good public policy or bad 10 
pUblic policy, whioh is not within the purview 11 
either of the evidence in the case, the issues or 12 
this Court, for that matter, because it doesn't 13 
matter whether it's good policy or bad policy. 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
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What matters is whether the law is 
10 
19 

question back, please. 
(THEREUPON, the last question was 
read back by the reporter.) 

A. My opinion, most definitely. 
Q. (BY MR. HAMILL) We have talked about 

this $59 million projected shortfall for 1993-94 
and you mentioned pressures on the state from 
conoerns other than state eduoation. Are you 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEbBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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familiar with the recent supreme court oase 
dealing with payments to military retirees? 

A. Yes. 

796 

Q, And can you-- what effect do you 
believe that will have on the ability of Kansas 
to fund education in the future? 

A. According to the plaintiffs' attorneys, 
the impact will be approximately--

MR. RUPEI Your Honor, excuse me a 
second. I'm going to interpose an objection at 
this point. I think that is really speCUlative 
as to what effect some Supreme Court decision may 
have on something else. Speculation. 

MR, BILES I I think I would add 
hearsay, Your Honor. When he started out saying 
the plaintiffs' attorneys are telling us, it's 
clearly hearsay. 

THE COURT: It does sound like it's 
calling for a hearsay ansWer and on that basis I 
would sustain the objeotion. As to the 
speCUlation, I-think it mayor may not be 
speculation. I don't know what the witness would 
have, but I would say at this point there's 
probably not SUfficient foundation for the 
question. 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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799. 
Q, (BY MR. HAMILL) Senator, has any-­

have anybody in the state, state agencies, 
attempted to quantify-- let me baok that up. The 
state of Kansas and the legislature are well 
aWare of this case, are they not? 

A, Yes. 
Q, And why have they followed this case? 
A, Because of the potential of a major 

loss or major payment of our state general fund 
revenues to satisfy that case. 

Q. Without getting into the legalese and 
the le9a1 theories, what do you understand an 
adverse outcome to the State ~ould cause to 
happen? 

A. Any payment whatsoever to satisty that 
0, any case will pro!oundly impact ths $59 
million shortfall We already discussed, It 
merely adds to that shortfall. 

Q, Has anybody in the s.ltiate- attempted to 
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20 oalculate or quantify this potential. contingent 9 the local school districts to determine their 
obligation of the state? 10 budgets, and I'm referring to the basic aid 

A. Yes. 11 per pupil of $3,600. Let'a talk~~""'~ 
Q. And who's done that? 12 firat. What was the souroe the 

.4 A. our legislative researoh. 13 legislature? 
25 Q. Okay. And could you have-- have they 14 A. My opinion, it was 

CURTIS, SCmoETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 Q. Exouse me? 
(913) 232-0416 16 A. An auction. 
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provided you inCormation as a member of the 
legislature? 

800 

A. Yesterday verbally, and I don't have it 
in writing. 

Q. What have they told you verbally? 
A. $101 million potential. 
Q. And so I'm just asking you is this 

another one oC those pressures that you reCerred 
to that the legislature is going to be faced with 
as well as the pressure to fund-- to fully fund 

16 A. Well, there's several numbers"$2,900 
19 per stUdent, $3,500 per student, $3,300 per 
20 student. The proponents of th:l:s bill tried to 
21 find a number that was aooeptable, ,it had, IlQ 
22 basis in fact whatsoever, and they found $3,600. 
23 - MR. GALLAGHER. Your Honor, hllvJ.ng .... 
24 heard the answer, now I think I need to object to 
25 the question. I didn't peroeive the question as 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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eduoation? 803 
A. Yes. 1 asking what the legislature was doing when it did 
Q. Sir, do you know the percentage of 'the 2 that. I thought he was asking for the fact 

state general budget that is allocated to 3 basis, what information was provided. I think 
eduoation? 4 the ansWer then he's talking about what the 

MR. ~LAGHER' Senator, before you 5 proponents were trying to do and I think that 
answer, can We have a clarifioation. Are you 6 gOBS to legislative intent. 
talking about eduoation, publio school education 7 MR. HAMILLl Your Honor, first of all, 
~ through 12 or eduoation through the regents e I'd like to address the Court. I think he's 
system or community 0011eges? 9 entitled to give his observations, even his 

MR. HAMILL: Well, I wanted a yes or no 10 beliefs and opinions in that re9ard, and I've 
and then we might go from there. 11 submitted to the court a brief on that issue. 

MR. GALLAGHER: Okay. 12 This is not an expert witness, we didn't list him 
A. In general, yes. 13 as an expert witness, he's a lay witness, and as 
Q. (BY MR. IllIMILL) Can you describe-- 14 the brief points out, there's a good deal of 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 support, not only in the statutes but in the 
/' (913) 232-0416 16 oases, for allowing senators, representatives to 
\ 1~.------------------~~~~~~~~--------------------------117 come in and give their beliefs and opihions and 

•• ~~v 601 16 it's really-- the issue is relevance and weight. 
1 

3 
4 
5 

7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
.20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

keeping in mind the oomments by counsel, Oan you 
break it down? 

A. The major part of our general fund 
expenditures, which are the general tax revenUes 
for the people of Kansas, is spent on eduoation. 

Q. All types? 
A. ).'es. 
Q. And what is that peroentage? A~I 

A. Approximately twa-thirds. £bI~V 

19 This is not a court tried-- this is not a jury 
20 tried oase and I think that our memorandum 
21 supports the proposition that his testimony is 
22 admissible. Certainly this Court is entitled to 
23 oonsider his-- you knoW, his experienoe, his 
24 knowledge and give that whatever weight is 
25 required. I think-- well, it certainly puts 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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that ia being projeoted for education ~ throught.; \ 804 
Q. Do you know the percent of'increase '~'J 

12 in the upooming fisoal year in the State of ~\~'J: form-- teohnical rules weight over substance to 
Kansas? ~ 2 say that a man of this man's credentials and 

A. 39 percent is my recolleotion. background who'S been involved and chaired this 
Q. In your opinion, Senator, based upon ~'J committee and that committee and his involvement 

your experienoe, and partioularly your 5 can't come in here and testify. NoW, the court 
involvement in the financial aspects of state ~ \ 6 can give whatever weight the Court considers. 
government, i. the etate legislature going to be \~ 7 MR. VRATIL: Your Honor, on bahalf of 
able to oontinue to (und education in the State 0 6 the Blue Valley plaintiffs, I'd like to address 
of Kansas providing the kinds of inoreases in 9 the Court on this issue too beoause as the Court 
funding that have occurred in the past and are 10 knows, it probably will affect us. We too have 
currently being projeoted in the exhibit that you 11 SUbmitted a memorandum brief to the Court on this 
previously disoussed, 1309? 12 issue. Our position is that there are no 

A. I believe not. 13 plaintiffs in this case who are suggesting that 
Q. And I believe you indicated if the 14 the act is vague or ambiguous. Nobody is 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER ~ ASSOCIATES 15 suggesting that this act requires construotion or 
____________________ ~(~9~1~3~)~2~3~2_-~0~4~1~6 _________________________ 116 interpretation by the Court. We are all agreed 

17 that this act is very clear. We know exactly 
18 what the aot does to us: That's not the issue 
19 before this Court and, therefore, there is no 

2 

802 
legiSlature doesn't fully fund the budget for t 
elementary education, that then the districts 
share proportionately in the underfunding, is 

t correct? 
A. on a per pupil basis. £T 
Q. Yes, on a per pupil basis. I want to 

ask you a little bit, Senator, about the budget 
mechanisms being dictated or required of each of ~ 

20 question of legislative intent. The only way you 
21 get a question of legislative intent is if the 
22 Court is called upon to interpret or construe the 
23 act. An objection based upon legislative intent 
24 is a total red herring because that's not what 
25 the cases that the State relies upon are talking 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG,. FOSTER « ASSOCIATES 
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______________________ ~9~1~3~~2~3~2~-_O~4~1~6:_~ _______________________ 116 the Senator what was considered, what was the 
17 baeis, and rational basis for some of these 

005 
about. They are talking about legislative intent 

2 in the context of interpretation or construction 
J of a statute. They are not talking about what an 
4 indiVidual legislator may have intended when he 
5 or she did something or said something. That is 
6 not the legislative intent that Mr. Gallagher ia 

talking about-- ot, excuse me, that is the 
legislative intent that he's talking about, 
that's not what the courts talked about When they 

10 are referring to legislative intent. They are 

16 things is a key issue, and 1 asked him What the 
19 basis was, and the answer may not -haVe been 
20 pleasant in his observation, the basis. And 
21 sinoe we had previous testimopy by counsel, r 
22 will prooeed and say that in his opinion the 
23 basis had nothing to do with Whether that was an 
24 adequate number or not, it was how many votss can 
25 We get. And we all know that happens in the 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
16 

11 talking about oonstruotion or interpretation of a eoa 
12 statute and, therefore, we're mixing apples and legislature and I don't think there's anything 
13 oranges here and I think we need to clearly tocus 2 that's going to shock this Court and We all know 
14 on what'. at issue in order to resolve this 3 we're making a record in this case and how-- how 
15 question. ' 4 that figure was arrived at is an important aspect 
16 THE COURT: Mr. Gallagher. 5 of this case. I mean you've heard these people 
17 MR. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, working at 6 come in and testify this is how their budgets are 
16 it backwards, if there isn't any question of the 7 set. These people said 3,600 times enrollment, 
19 vagueness of the statute, I guess the question a bingo, go to work. He's entitled to testity what 
20 then becomes why is anyone putting anything on 9 was considered in the legislature to arrive at 
21 about what the legislature waa trying to do. 10 that number and that's what he's done. Now, they 
22 I'Ve read the Burlington brief. Senator Bogina 11 may not like the answer, but it's clearly 
23 has been giving us his opinion based on his-- his 12 probative, and they're entitleded to present 
24 position and his long years of experience as 13 reams and documents of things that were presented 
25 chair of the Senate Finance Committee. I have no 14 in support of it. This Senator's entitled to 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOS~ER & ASSOCIATES 15 give his observation of what he thought was 
913) 232-0416 16 happening. 

----------------------~~~~~~~:---------------------------117 MR, GALLAGHER, I have a couple of 

a06 
1 objection to that. That's not A problem. The 
2 problem I have is, is When we're talking about 
3 specifioally this act and what were individual 
4 legislators trying to do when they were trying to 
5 get it through, What were theY'doing. I think 
6 the cases I gave to the Court are pretty clear 
7 about that. Post-enactment comments by any 
a legislator, I'm not picking on Senator Bogina or 
9 anybody else that's going to appear, they're just 

10 not appropriate. That's why we have the 
11 legislative history and the legislative record. 

19 Kansas cites for you, Judge, I've managed to dig 
19 out, One is Hand vs. State Farm Mutual Auto 
20 InSUrance company, 2 Kan. Ap. 2d 253 et. 257, and 
21 these aren't-- they don't go through the analysis 
22 as they do in the other states. This is simply a 
23 sentence out of there that says no Qitation. We 
24 Are Unaware for precedent of judicial 
25 ascertainment of legislative intent thrOUgh 

CURTIS, aCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOClATES 
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a09 
12 I understand the cases say if the legislators 1 statements of legislators made years after the 
13 want to come in and say this was the information 2 event. The other case is Hall vs. state Farm 
14 that was put before us, that's fine; but when you 3 Mutual Auto Insurance Company, B Kan. Ap. 2d 475, 
15 get to the point that you're saying, well, this 4 and I don't have the page cite on this. 
16 is what they were doing and why, We Were having 5 Legislators' statements made years after 
17 an auction or they Were trying to do this, We 6 enactment are not valid legi~lative history. 
16 Were trading off this and that, it happens in the 7 MR. HAMILL: I think we have cited 
19 legislative proaess all the time, YOU'll get 6 those, Your Honor, in our brief, and we're not 
20 support-- one legislator may vote for something 9 talking about eight years, we're talking about 
21 for no other reason than he needs a vote or she 10 during the debate, 
22 needs a vote on another bill they're trying to 11 MR. VRATIL: Your Honor, I have not 
23 get through. It gets to be a pretty sticky 12 read either one of those cases, but I suspect it 
24 mees. I think we need to limit it to if he wants 13 I did and if the Court reads them, the Court will 
25 to present What Was presented to any of the 14 see that both' of those cases were dealing with 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 construction of a statute, interpretation of a 
913 232-0416 16 statute, That's what the courts generally 

----------------------~~~~~~~~--------~~--------------117 connect legislative intent with and, therefore, 
607 

1 cOlnmi ttees or on the floor, that's finel but any 
2 interpretations ot what was going on based on 
3 that information, I think it gets into the realm 
4 of legislative intent. 
5 MR. HAMILL: Well, first of all, I' 
6 agree with what John Yratil said, and we have 
7 stUdied the legal position of the State on this 
e issue and, of course, I'm sure the Court has 
9 looked at that as well anu the caBes that he 

10 cited may be quite clear'. We didn't spend a lot 
11 of time studying them because, of course, none of 
1i them are from the State o~ Kansas so they don't 
13 really I think provide any guidance to this 
14 Court, counsel's comment is simply that he 
15 doesn't like the testimony he's heard, I Bsked 

16 they are totally opposite of the si tuation in 
19 front of this court. 
20 THE COURT: Let me~- Mr. Biles, were 
21 you ready? 
22 MR. DILES, Well, tor the record, Your 
23 Honor, I just want to show that the State Board 
24 joins in the objection.' I'm not sure that-- even 
25 though you know that, I'm not sure we have got 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
913 232-0416 -

810 
that on the record, In addition, I think the law 
is very clear that when trying to attack the 
rational basis of a statute, the issue is whether 
there's any set facts anyway,~~ot-whe£her the 
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23 legislative 'history in any case law, common law 
24 rule that would limit us to looking solely at the 
25 Senate or House journal. diven that, under the 

... 
PageS aver 

8 
9 

had a set of facts; otherwise, every 
wanted to attack the rational baais of a 
you'd have 165 potential people to bring 

into a courtroom. I mean that'e what these rules 
and these principles go to where the courts say 
we don't listen to the perceptions of legislators 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
(913) 232-0416 

10 
11 after the enactment, we look at what we know and 813 
12 that's the legislative hietory. 1 application of the rule, extrinsic evidence would 
13 THE COURT I I have examined the cases 2 be permitted to supplement the history. When 
14 both from the Hand and the Hall case and other 3 faced with the construction of a statute as has 
15 cases, and for purposes ot the record, let me 4 been noted, we're faced with the four corners of 
16 state perhaps a fairly lengthy ruling just so We 5 the statute and we look at that and only then oan 
17 have that into the reoord because in part, at 6 we begin to look at other is~ues of construction, 
18 least, my analysis i~ similar but somewhat 7 and there are clearly the legislative-- the ~ules 
19 different than what has been presented by the B have been that legislative intent is not 
20 parties in the briefs. I think that the cases 9 admissible in looking at that. on the 
21 tor analysis do have to be separated into the two 10 legislative history side, as I indicated, the 
22 categories; one of those cases dealing with the 11 extrinsic eVidence seems to have been allowed in 
23 admissibility of the legislators' testimony when 12 cases. As you look at the case of Hand VB. State 
24 faced with an issue of statutory construction, 13 Farm Mutual Auto lnsurance Company at 2 Ran. Ap. 
25 and the second in dealing with the ascertainment 14 2d, specifically at Page 257, seems-- although 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 not in any way discussing the regressing of 
______________________ ~(~9~1~3~)~2~3~2-~0~41~6~ __________________________ 116 rules, saems somewhat to give deference to that 

17 and there's no statement that the statement is 
811 

1 of the legislative history in determining What 
2 did just-- what was the course of prooedure and 
3 what occurred step by step and the historical 
4 basis of the enactment. In either case, I think 
5 the principal evidentiary issue was not so much 
6 the analysis of the witness's qualifications to 
7 testify, but rather is the application of 

10 inadmissible but rather that the statements of 
19 the legislature are to be given-- are SUbject to 
20 the Weight that the trier of fact WoUld give the 
21 testimony. As you look at the case law of the 
22 United States Supreme Court along that line, it 
23 is consistent and those cases seem to, as one 
24 might expect, give more deference ~f there is a 
25 supplemental statutory statement or other 

8 evidentiary standards regarding the construction 
9 of a document, in the case of the statutory 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOST~R & ASSOCIATES 
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10 construction, or document. in the case of the 

~
" ' 1egislative history and the construc,tion of 

hose. The cases are sketchy at best, but they 1 statement by the entire legislative body with 
Beem to be applying an analysis of the parol 2 progressively desoending weight given to 

814 

~ evidence rUle in construotion of doouments and 3 statements by conunittees, by-- to either of the 
15 determination of when e~trinsic evidence can be 4 Houses or with the least weight being given to 
16 admitted in the oonstruction of those doouments. 5 individuals. Faotors When looking at individual 
17 The distinction is important in terms of whether 6 testimony seem to vary based on where the 
19 we're looking at legislative construction or 7 sponsor-- whether they're in a leadership 
19 historical enactment in examining the foous of position particularly relevant to that bill or to 
20 that extrinsic evidence and when and where it can 9 its progress in the legislature under similar 
21 be admissible. When e~amining the legislative 10 factors. That's a long way, I think, of saying 
22 history to ascertain not the intent of the 11 that where this question is what is the basis of 
23 legislature but the faotora or data that was 12 the figure, that as phrased that question woUld 
24 presented or considered by the legislature and 13 call for evidenoe which would fall within the 
25 the basis-- the factors on Which it based its 14 extrinsic evidence rule of allowing us to 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 supplement the legislative history but not 
______________________ (~9~1~3~)~2~J~2_-~O~41~6~ ________________________ 116 contradict it and give it such weight as I or--

17 frankly, in reviewing the cases, most of the 
B12 

1 determination, it appears that the general rule 
2 is that the legislative history or in our case 
3 the Senate and Houae journals primarily are the 
4 principal documents to be construed. But the 
5 general rule is that admissions in those records 
6 of the proceedings of the legislative or perhaps 
7 administrative bodies may be supplied by parol 
8 evidenoe or supplemented by parol evidence where 
9 applicable statutes do not make such reoords the 

10 only evidence of the proceedings or render 
11 invalid their unrecorded prooeedings. The 
12 exception is that that parol evidence cannot 
13 contradict the written record. An application of 
14 that principle can be found at Fleming vs. 
15 Ellsworth County, 119 Kan. 59B at which time they 

were trying through parol evidence to contradict 
he written record of minutes of an action taken 

the Ellsworth county Commission and the Court 
followed that general rule, that proceedings 

20 cannot be varied or contradicted by the parol or 
21 extrinsic evidence. My search found no statute, 
22 no rule of evidence or no construction of 

18 cases say that this is not even one where there 
19 has to be a oontemporaneous objection, that the 
20 appellate court is in the same position as the 
21 trier of fact jn making this determination. But 
22 setting that aside, whoever would be making that 
23 weight would then be allowed to give that 
24 deference as long as the question is-- the 
25 question now before the court of What is the-­

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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815 
What was the basis, what was there, so that it ,is 
limited to basioally legislative history. And I 
think eVen that may get into an opinion by the-­
by the witness. In those cases it ia not ruled 

5 invalid, it's just a matter that goes to the 
6 weight, It'a a different question than asking 
7 ,What Was the intent or why did you do this. It's 

a question of what was the proceeding or what was 
before the legislature. Are there questions or 

10 does that-- so I would overrule the objection as 
11 to that question, what is the pas)..'! fo!.. thE! 
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12 figure. formula are not allowed to account for ncrmal 
13 MR. HAMILL: If the Court would bear inflation? 
14 with me, I might ask that We read the answer A. That is COl:rect. The only increase is 
IS baok. r don't know whether he was completed. r fOl: enl:ollment adjustments. 
16 think he has answered it, but I don't know Q. Undel: the o).d SPEA were there .. inflation 
17 Whether it oonoluded his anewer. Rathel: than go 5 (actors? 
18 through that whole question ana answer aga1n, if 7 A. yes. The legislature applied the 
19 you could read that back, please. inflation factors eaoh year. 
20 (THEREUPON, the last question and 9 Q. The new act, the SFA, in that act the 
21 answer were read back by the 10 legislature has mandated a statewide uniform mill 
22 reporter.) 11 levy, is that correct? 
23 Q. (BY MR. HAMILL) My only question to 12 A. yes. 
24 follow up on that is does that adequately explain 13 Q. And tor the first year it was 32 mills? 
25 your anower? 14 A. yes. 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 Q. Do you believe that-- hae there been 
______________________ ~(~~1~3~)~2=3=2_-=0~4~16~ ________________________ 116 any precedent in the history of funding education 

17 in the State of Kansas for that kind of funding? 
816 19 A. A statewide mill levy? 

1 A. There was no justification as to the 19 Q. yes. 
2 cost of education presented to the legislature to 
3 jUstify any dollar figure. 

20 A. No. 
21 Q. Are there other statewide mill levies 

4 Q. Okay. Let me ask you about these 22 in the state of Kansas? 
5 weighting factors, Senator, that are a part of 
6 the formula for the local schOOl districts to 

23 A. There are two statewide mill levies 
24 that are oonstitutionally allowed and one of them 
25 is for the education buildi~g fund, Which is one 7 determine their budget, and I would ask you the 

e same question. What was considered-- what data, 
9 What information WaS considered by the 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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10 legislature in connection with those factors? 
11 A. The information presented to the Senate 819 
12 about the weighting ae virtually nil. 1 mill levy that's governed by statute, end there's 
13 They were strictly arbitrary·n mbers. 2 another one for the state institution building 
14 Q. Okay. Are iar with the 3 fund, state hospital, on~-half mill whioh is also 
15 provisions of the SFA that require the local statutory. The mill levy is statutory. The 
16 school distriots to remit any unexpended funds in 5 ability to levy those are constitutional. 
17 the fiscal year to the Stllte of Kansas? 6 Q. Explain what you mean by that. 
18 A. At the end of the fiscal year, any 7 A. The stability of the two funds is in . 
19 balances that are remaining 1n the school 8 our constitution. It's provided by our 
20 district general fund is in essenoe remitted. 9 oonstitution which allows the State of Kansas to 
21 The process is they just receive less money the 10 levy property taxes. 
22 next year, but the answer is yes. 11 Q. Does the constitution say that the 
23 Q. Do you believe this is an appropriate-- 12 legislature can levy a mill levy? . 
24 or do you have any concern about this prOVision? 13 A. Yes. The amount of the mill levy is 
25 A. I have concern about the prOVision 14 statutory. 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER G ASSOCIATES 15 Q. But the constitution specifically 
(913) 232-0416 16 states that the legislature can --
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817 
because I believe it does not create a 
conservatism. In other words, they spend all the 
money that they have or else the State, in 
quotes, will take it baCK, sO therefore there's 
absolutely no reason for a school district to be 
prudent in their expenditures. 

Q. We have previously looked at some 
financial-- historical financial numbers that 
indicate the inorease in funding of education in 
the State oC Kansas, have we not? 

18 Q. -- in those two instances? 
19 A. Yes. 
20 Q. Are there any other instances in the 
21 state constitution? 
22 A. Not to my knowledge. 
23 Q. Do you believe-- let me strike that. 
24 We have exempt property throughout the State of 
25 Kansas. Are you aware of that? 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER ~ ASSOCIATES 
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At Yes. ~ ~.$"w 820 

Q. Do you think the provision we're 1 A. From property taxation, yes. 
disoussing is going to allow us as a state to cut 2 Q. Yes. Tho~~" are exemptions by whom? 
the amount-- or to level off or to be able to be 3 Who has the right to do that? 
frugal enough to afford to educate our children? 4 A. Local units of governmant in general. 

A. Obviously We must educate our children 5 Q. NOW, in this new SchOol Finance Act, 
because they'ra our future, but the cost under 6 how is this exempt property treated when there is 
thiq particular formula I believe will become 7 a statewide mill levy mandated of 32 mtile 
very difficult to attain. 8 throughout the state? 

Q. Was there any discussion, debate in the 9 A. They are not taxed for the support oC 
legislature concerning inflation factors in these 10 schools. 
local schOOl budgets? 11 Q. Do you have any information about the 

A. They Were igncred. 12 amount of the exempt property in the state? 
Q. lind it's your understanding, is it, 13 A. The total amount I do not have at my 

that the local school districts under the current 14 ' fingertips, but it equates-- at the 33 mill-- 32 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HBDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 mills, it equates to about $29 million in 

________________________ (~9_1~3~)~2~J~2~-~O~4~1~6~ __________________________ 116 property taXes that shOUld support our schools 
17 per year at 32 mills, J3 mill~ would be more 

B1B 18 than that. fe': .. --
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19 Q. SO around PO million Of state property a 
that is heing-- 9 

A. Private property that is not being 10 
taxed for support of sohools. 11 

3 Q. And if it were being taxed if it were 12 
24 not exempt, it would raise an additional 29 or 30 13 
25 million ~- 14 

CURTIS, SCULOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
__________________ ~(_9_13~)~2_3_2-~0~4~1_6 ____ ' ___________________ 116 

17 
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A. Yes ~ 
Q. -- at the 32 mill rate? 
A. Yes. 

821 

Q. Do you have any-- is there information 
availahle to you in the legislature as to the 
location of this exempt property? 

A. Yes. Approximately 90 percent of it is 
in five counties. 

Q. SO the other --
A. Hundred. 
Q. -- hundred counties have the remainder? 
A. Yes. 
Q. Was this an item discussed in the 

legislature? 
A. Yes. 
Q. Senator, taking into account the 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 

1 
2 

mechanics of this financing scheme that we have 6 
previously diSCUssed, the weighting factor, the 7 
base state aid per pupil of $3,600, the other a 
things you've refer.t;ed to about spending all the 9 
money or returning it to the state, the exempt 10 
property, the statewide mandated 32 mills, do you 11 
believe that this is an appropriate-- let me 12 
strike that. Do you believe this is a ohange 13 
from the way that we funded edUcation in the 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
1_- (913) 232-0416 16 
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822 
1 state of ~ansas OVer the past 20 plus years? 
2 A. A change? Yes. 
3 Q. Do you think it's an appropriate 
4 change? 
5 A. NO. 
6 Q. Why not? 
7 A. The statewide mill levy for one, loss 
8 of local control. I'm not of the learned 
9 profession, but my reading of Atticle' 6 does not 

10 provide the state of Kansas with ahsolute control 
11 over sohool districts. It's the responsihility 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

12 of lcoal elected school board members, that 1 
13 particular item. The Weighting factors, which 2 
14 are strictly-- I think can be proven arhitrary, 3 
15 and We have some indications of that hecause 4 
16 they're in the proaess of trying to renovate 5 
17 thQse or change those to a great degree; the 6 
18 method of providing funds in the origina1-- the 7 
19 act, the additional monies that were raised. 'So B 
20 for a whole raft of reasons I believe it is not 9 
21 proper. 10 
22 Q. Do you believe that this is II 11 
23 fundamental restructuring of the way that We 12 
24 educate our ohildren? 13 
25 A. The way we fund the education system, 14 
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yes. 
Q. Let me ask you ahout demand transfers 

it relates to this particular act, the Schaol 
inance Act. 

A. A demand transfer is an amaunt of money 
that is demanded by the statute to be transferred 
to a special fund. There Was a demand transfer 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

in the act. 
Q. There was in the initial act? 
A. In the act that was passed in '92. 
Q. Okay. Do you believe that that Was an 

appropriate mechanism? 
A. It Was unworkable and I think ~t was 

two SUbject matters in one hill. 
Q. Explain What you mean hy that, sir. 
A. My understanding of the constitution on 

the operation of the legislature, you oan only 
have One sUhjeat matter in a given statute in a 
bill. Very clearly, heyond 1 think II shadow of a 
douht, there are two suhjeot matters in this 
bill. one of them is funding of schools, the 
other one is levying taxes, and it's very 
readable. 

MR. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, 1 guess I 
didn't perceive the question as calling for that 
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answer, ao after the fact t'm objecting on the 
basis that it's-- he's given a legal conolusion. 

THE COURT: The Court will note that 
that was a legal conclusion. 

Q. (BY MR. HAMr~L) Senator, Why was there 
a demand transfer put into the act as opposed to 
a normal way of prooeeding or some other way of 
proceeding? 

A. The fear was that some people would 
vote for the act to receive free money, then not 
vote to pay for it. That is exactly why it was 
done. 

Q. They wouldn't vote to pay for it; in 
other words, they wouldn't vote fpr a tax 
inorease? 

A. That is correct. 
Q. And this mechanism somehow-- this 

demand transfer somehow alleviated that concern? 
A. An unworkahle demand transfer, Which 

was changed this session. 
Q. Why was it un-- in your opinion-- well, 

wait a minute. It was changed, is that right? 
A. Yes. 
Q. Why WaS it changed as far as you know? 
A. It Was changed heoause the sct called 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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for the Secretary of ReVenue to certify on June 
17 the amount of dollars colleoted hy this tax 
increase, and it is impossihle physically to do 
that on June 17 or any time because in order to 
do that, it is necessary to file two income tax 
forms, because there was income taxes raised and 
only that amoUnt of increased income tax WaB a 
demand transfer. So in order for the Secretary 
of Revenue to make that determination, everybody 
in the State of Kansas must file two forms, which 
Was not done. The State does not have the 
facilities to oalculate two tax forms for every 
filer, sO it is impossihle for the Secretary of 
Revenue to make that certification on any given 
year, and so this year at the request of the 
people, I introduced a hill to change it. 

Q. Wasn't it known back when the act was 
passed and it had this demand transfer in it that 
it wasn't workahle? 

A. I was told those same comments at that 
particular time, yes. 

Q. And notwithstanding that, the demand 
transfer was included in the bill? 

A. That is correct. 
Q. And that's a gimmick. to say that 

}-~. :-
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there's not a tax increase, is that correct? 
A. It was a method of providing a tax 

increase. 
Q. Without call1ng it a tax increase? 
A. I believe it Was called a tax 

B26 

increase. There's no question about it, it was 8 
tax-- $349,000,000 tax increase. 

Q. IS that what it was? 
A. yes. It WaS projeoted to be that 

amount. It did not equal that amount. 
Q. what's it egual, do you know? 
A. That's an indeterminate because the 

Department of Revenue cannot tell us what the 
income tax incroase is or was. Another item is 
the sales tex on services was supposed to 
generate $39.~ million. The last calculation 
had, it generated $7 million. 

MR. IIAMILLI could I have a minute, 
Your Honor? 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
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THE COURT: 
-MR. HAMILL: 

Yes. 9 
If I've not done so, Your 10 

Honor, I believe !, have, I would move the 11 
admission of the exhibit. previously identified, 12 
1305 and 1308 and 1309. 13 

THE COURT: Borne of those had been 14 
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admitted, 1309 specifically, but are there any 
objections? 

MR. RUPE: NO, Your 1I0nor. 
MR. aALLAGHER: No, Your Honor. 
THE COURT: The court would note the 

admission of 1305, 1309 and 1309. 
MR. HAMILL: No further questions at 

this time. 
TIlE COURT 1 Let's take a 10-minute 

reCess and reoess until 10 minutes till the 
hour. 

827 

(THEREUPON, a recess was had 
from 10142 a.m. until 10:55 a.m.) 

TilE COURT: Mr. Vratil. 
MR. VRATIL: Thank you, YOUr Honor. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 
EY MR. VRATILI 

Q. senator Bogina, my name is John Vratil, 

16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

I'm one of the attorneys for the Blue Valley 8 
plaintiffs in this case. I have some documents 9 
that I would like to share with you and ask you 10 
to identify. 11 

and other 
and 2016. 

CURTIS, 

MR. VRATILI For purposes of the Court 12 
couns,;l, these are Exhibi ts 2001, 2005 13 

May I approach the witness, Your 14 
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Honor? 

THE COURT: Yes, you may. 
Q. (BY MR. VRATIL) Senator, I'm going to 

hand you wha t has -been marked in this case as 
Exhibit 2001 and ask you if you can identify that 
document? 

A. It's a copy from what we call a statute 
book, K.S.A. bOOK and it deals with the School 
District Egualization Act. 

Q. Okay. And aleo attached to that, would 
you look towards the end, do you find amendments 
to that act through 1991 that are contained in 
the statutory supplement book? 

A. Yes, I-- it's hard to differentiate 

16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

between the statute-- I mean the supplement and 
the book itself, but yes, it would appear to be 
that. 

MR. VRATIL: Your Honor, We would offer 
Exhibi t 200l. 

TilE COURT: Any objections? .. 
MR. RUPE: No objection. 
MR. 'POPKIN: None. 
MR. GALLAGHER: ,I do, Judge. I'm 

the BDEA was first enacted I think in '73. 
nat-­
Is 

that from the most recent statute book? 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 

(913) 232-0416 

629 
MR. VRATIL: Yes, it is. 
MR. GALLAGHER: Okay. Does it contain 

all of the-- I mean our statutory supplement will 
have provisions simply disappear when new books 
are pUblished and the statute books are thrown 
out. ,!rhere are provisions that we may-~ you're 
not able to find unleas you have the supplement. 
Did you add thoae so you have the entire SDEA? 

MR. VRATILI No. I'm ~ffering this 
only to show the form of the SDEA immediately 
prior to adoption of the act in question and 
repaal of the SOEA. 

MR. GALLAGIlER. Okay. So alls-- the 
only thing we're ~ntroduoing here is the SDEA aa 
it existed prior to the enactment of the school 
Finance Act? ' 

MR. VRATILI Immediately prior to. 
MR. GALLAGHER. As long as the record 

is olear on that, I don't have any objection. 
MR. 'BILES. None, Your Honor. 
THE COURT: The court will admit 2001. 

Q. (BY MR. VRATIL) senator Bogina, I'm 
going to hand you next what has been marked as . 
Exhibit 2016 and ask you if you can identify that 
document? 
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A. A copy from the Kansas Register of 

House Bill 2505, Pages 694 through 699 whioh 
would indicate is the entire HOUBe Eill 2505. 

Q. Is House Bill 2505 the legislation 
which you referred to in your prior testimony 
which made certain changes to the School Finance 

'Act, including the elimination of the demand 
transfer or what is sometimes referred to as 
earmarking of the increased tax revenue? 

A. Yes. This was a-- the 1993 session 
enactment. 

MR. VRATIL. Blue Valley would offer 
Exhibit 2016., 

THE COURT: Any 
MR. HAMILL: No 
MR. POPKIN: No 
MR. GALLAGHER: 

obje~tions? 
objection. 
'obj ection. 
No obj ection • 

MR. DILES: None. 
THE COURT: 2016 will be admitted. 

Q. 
going to 
2005 and 

(BY MR. VRATIL) Finally, Senator, I'm 
hand you what has been marked as Exhibit 
ask you if you can identify that 

exhibit? 
A. It's a copy of a publication called 

Kansas Tax Facts on the top which is a 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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publication that's prepared by our Legislative 
Research Department and it would indica te it's 
the entire 1992 edition of th~.,K'ansas....Tax Facts. 

~,. 
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each year our research department adds to 
basic Kansas Tax Facts amendments that were 
ted dur1n9 that year. This is the 1992 

aeBeion enac~ants and ohangee to the Kansas Tax 
Facta. 

Q. Baa a similar publication for 1993 yet 
been published? 

A. No, it has not. In November of the 
year, generally speaking, is when the Tax Facts-­

Q. This is the latest version of that 
publioaticn then? 

A. To the best of my knowledge, yes, 
Q. Thank you. 

Honor. 

HR. VRATIL: Weld offer Exhibit 2016. 
THE COURT: 2005. 
MR. VRATILI Or 2005, Your Honor. 
HR. PERRY: No objeotion. 
MR. POPKIN, No objeotion. 
HR. RUPE: No objection. 
HR. GALLAGHER: No objeotion, Your 
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25 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

25 HR. BILES: No, Your Honor. 14 
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1 THE COURT~ 2005 will be admitted. 
2 Q. (BY MR. VRATIL) Senator, you testified 
3 on direct examination that approximately 
4 two-thirds of the Kansas state general fund 
5 budget went for education. I want to follow up 
6 on that a little bit. Can you tell me how much 
7 of the Kansas general fund budget goes for higher 

education exclusive of K through 12? 
A. Approximately 10 percent, possibly a 

, ' "\'i ttla more. 
( Q. And with a little quick mathematics, 

1B 
19 
20 
21 
22 
.23 
24 
25 

~an I rightfully conolude that approximately 57 1 

whole spectrum the people of Kansas are very 
supportive of eduoation for our young people. 

Q. If you know, has the Ka~sas 
constitution from the beginning had a seotion 
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devoted to education? 

II. IIrticle 6 in my understanding has been 
there from, yes, from the inoeption of the 
constitution. 

Q. Artiole 6 was amenQed in 1966, Was it 
not? 

A. That is correct. 
Q. In adopting those amendments, the 

people of Kansas reaffirmed their belief that 
education is a signifioant-- of significant 
interest to them in terms of state government? 

A. Yes, I believe sO. 
Q. Would you turn your attention to 

Exhibi t 1309 which I hope is still in front of 
you. Thatls the document that you identified and 
testified from When Mr. Hamill was asking you 
questions. Do you have that in front of you? 

A. Yes; r do. 
Q. lid like for you to look about 

two-thirds down the first page where it says 
total state aid. 

A. Yae. 
Q. Actually turn to the third page, same 

oategory, where it shows state general fund for 
the years 1972-73 and then through on subsequent 

cURnS, S.CHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER /I ASSOCIATES 
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pages 1991-92. 

A. Yea. 3 percent of the Kansas general fund budget then 2 
-"14 goas for oK through 12 eduoation? 3 Q. Do those figures reflect that with the 

exception of two years, there has been an 
increase in state general fund expenditures for 
education eaoh year for that 20-year period of 
time? 

( 
'. 

15 II. What you call general edUcation, yes. 4 
16 Q. Would you oharaoterize those sums as 5 
17 signifioant in Kansas finance? 6 
1B A. Very significant. 7 
19 Q. Why does so much money go towards e 
20 eduoation in this state? 9 
21 A. I think Kansas is a believer in funding 10 
22 education and providing a good education system 11 
23 for our students. . 12 
24 Q. Is that a recent phenomena or has that 13 
25 been historically true since the birth of this 14 
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state? 

A. The intent has been historically true. 
Q. From your knowledge of the people of 

this state, do they also place a high value on 
eduoation? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Can you give us any examples to 

illustrate your oonclusion to that effect? 
A. I believe the population as a whole 

have been very supportive of education based upon 
the fact their ability in many cases to levy 
taxes upon themselves for that purpose, and that 
has been very evident in the past because the 
looal units, local school boards who are elected 
by the local people levy those taxes and they' 

accepted by thOse people or else the school 
would have been rejected. So they have 

supportive in that regard. They have been 
supportive in building of schools. They have 
been supportive in the various parent-teacher 
organizations and so on, so I just think as a 
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A. Yes. 
Q. What two years are the exceptions? 
A. 191-92 is one, one exception, therels a 

reduction from 996 million to 954 million, and 
the 1986-87 school year which was a reduction 
from the previous year from 715 million to 699 
million. . 

Q. You were in the legislature in 166-87, 
were you not? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Can you provide the Court with a reason 

as to why funding for education was reduced in 
that year? . 

A. Because a severe shortfall in revenues. 
Q. lind you Were also in the legislature in 

1991-92, were you.not? 
A. Yes. 
Q. can you provide the court with an 
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expectation of why funding for education, thatls 
K-12-- or is it K-12? • 

A. K through 12, yes. 
Q. Why wae that reduced by over $12 

million in 1991-927 
A. Bame reason. 
Q. A shortfall in state funds? 
A. Thatts correct. 
Q. Would you describe those two years, and 

specifically I I m raferring to J.9 \:!l 2 , as an 
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aberration in the history of state funding oC 
education? 

A. Yes, they are an aberration because 
theY're the only two years in the lant 20 that 
there's been a reduction from the year previous, 
the previous year. 

Q. Now, if one were relying on data 
concerning funding for education, either 
bUdgetary data or expenditure data, would it be 
prudent and appropriate to rely on data from a 
year that is an abberation in the history of the 

B39 

1 in other words, the local ability to pay, and in 
2 general they cannot pay because they do not have 

the valuation that would be necessary to provide 
a reasonable local support amount) so in' order 

5 to"" the funding is"- 'in order to have .. 
6 equali2ation, the funding area 'from the state is 
7 most important in that entire formula. 
6 Q. During the last three years that the 
9 School District Equalization Aot was in effect, 

10 was it funded by the Kansas legislature at a 
22 'state? 11 level whioh enabled that formula to achieve its 

12 intended purpose? 23 A. Logic wo.uld tell yoU no. 
24 Q. And 1991-92 Was one of those years? 13 A. No. 
25 A. Yes. 14 Q. You answered very quickly. Can you 

CUR~IS, SCHLOE~ZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIA~ES 15 tell me how you know that so certainly? 
(913) 232-0416 16 A. During the discussion of the 

----------------------~~~--~--~~--------------~----------117 preparation of the bUdgets and the 
837 18 appropriations, we, the legislature, allocate 

1 Q. SO if the evidenoe in this case 19 dollars to the various facets of government, and 
20 the bottom line is we' have-- we, the State, has X 
21 dollars to spend, whatever that amount is, and We 
22 allocate and appropriate throughout the various 
23 agencies. The fact of the matter, I pride myself 
24 in developing that allocation at the beginning of 
25 the session. And if there is not suffioient 

2 indioates that the legislature relied upon budget 
data or expenditure data for sohools in 1991-92, 
you would say that logio indioates that's not 
appropriate? 

6 A. correct. 
7 Q. ltd like Cor you to turn your attentio~ 
e now to the school District Equalization Act and CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 

(913) 232-0416 9 the last few years that it was in effect. We 
10 heard testimony yesterday that the School 
11 District Equalization Act was based upon a 640 
12 concept of power equalization. Do you agree with 1 money to adequately fund all aspects of 
13 that? government, we must reduoe those allocations and 
14 A. Yes. ' that Was done, and it was done in the school 
15 Q. And oan you tell us What your finance formula as well as others, and probably 
16 understanding of that ooncept is? even more dramatioally in school finance because 
17 A. The pOWer equalization was a 6 there was an ability to raise local dollars. 
16 multi-faoeted type of calculation, and the 7 Inherent in the back of all the legislators' 
19 primary component of that was district wealth and 8 minds is the sohool district had the ability to 
20 stUdents, distriot Wealth and studente. And the 9 make up the difference from the local ta~payerB 
21 renUlt Was that the poorer the district in total 10 where the regents cannot, for instanoe, use that 
22 district wealth, which included the ability to 11 as a comparison. They do not have the ability to 
23 tax as well as inoome to a great degree in years 12 levy property taxes. They do not have the 
24 past, the less district wealth meant an inorease 13 ability, flexibility to make adjustments except 
25 of state aid or state support to that particular 14 in tuition, but they do have limits in the 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 tuition level. 
(913) 232-0416 16 Q. Now, evidence has been introduced in 

----------------------~~~~~~~~--------------------------117 this case or will be introduced that 'will 
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school district. So in common terms, the poorer 
the distriot, the more money they reoeived from 
the state. 

Q. In my words, I would say the concept of 
that formula Was an attempt to equalize 

A. The burden of education. 
Q. -- the burden of educational 

expenditures? 
A. That is correot. 
Q. And the ability to spend among all 

16 indicate that during the last few years that the 
19 SDE~ was in effect, thexe was a gxowing wid~ 
20 disparity among expendituxes per pupil in school 
21 districts throughout the state. For example, I 
22 think that evidence will shoW that in 1990-91 
23 that variance ranged from about $2,600 per 
24 student in one sohool district to over $11,000 in 
25 another school district. My question to you is, 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOS~ER & ASSOCIATES 
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School districts? ~ 641 
A. That is oorrect. . \ 1 was the legislature's failure to fully fund the 
Q. Now, if a school finance formula based ~ 2 School District Equalization Act a factor which 

upon the power equalization conoept is not funded (P 3 ' oontributed to that wide disparity? 
at an appropriate level, is it able to achieve ~ 4 A. The lowest spending distriot, the 
its intended purpose? 5 formUla would not have an impaot on it. That was 

A. No. The intent of the formula would be 6 strictly local ohoice in my opinion. They could 
negated if it is not adequately funded. 7 have-- that school district, and I think you'r~ 

Q. Can you tell us why an inadequately 8 talking about Mulvane, they had the ability 
funded power equalization formula does not 9 because of their distriot wealth to levy more 
achieve its intended purpose? 10 taxes and to raise that. They ohose not to. 

A,. Beoause those school districts that are 11 That was the local oontrol, that Was their 
less able to support themselves without 12 ohoice. Excluding that, yes, the disparity was 
sufficient funds in their overall budget are then 13 caused by failure to fUlly-" to adequately fund. 
required to levy oonsiderable higher mill levies, 14 Not necessarily to fully fund, adequately fund 

CURTIS, ScHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER' ASSOCIATES 15 the school finance formula. 
(913) 232-0416 16 Q. Were there school distriots othsr than 

-----------------~--c....:.--".:..::--'-----------------------117 Mulvane who chose as a matter.l!'l,[',-local-chOice not 
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18 to tax themselves at a higher rate and spend at a 7 some facts from you, if I can. You mentioned 
higher rate for local education purposes?' 8 that the concept of the act was first developed 

A. Yes. 9 by the governor's task force. When did that task 
Q. And that was their right -- 10 force meet? 

~2 A. That was their choice and their right. 11 A. I probably can't cite the actual dates, 
23 Q. -- under the law then in effect and the 12 but it was in the late portion of the year, 
24 constitution in effect? 13 latter part of-- be '91 it began and 1-- 1 would 
25 A. It's still their right. 14 say it ended-- my recollection it ~nded in the 

CURTIS, SCBLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 latter part of '91 also. 
(913) 232-0416 16 Q. If I tell you that evidence in this 

----------------------~~~~~~~~-------------------------117 case indicates that it met the latter part of 
642 

~. GALLAGHER! Objection. I'm sorry, 
2 Senator, I was objeoting to the form when he 

added in the oonstitution, he's calling for a 
legal conclusion. 

S THE COURT: Sustain the objection. 
6 Q. (BY MR. VRATIL) Therefore, Senator 

18 October, early part of November, 1991, does that 
19 seem about right? 
'20 A. Yes. 
21 Q. Po you know how many times that task 
22 force met? 
23 A. Very few in my opinion. I oannot cite 
24 the actual number. 
2S Q. When you say your opinion, you mean 

PageSaver 

7 Bogina, if the SPEA was not adequately funded in 
the last three years that it was in existenoe, 

9 would financial data concerning school distriot 
10 expenditures for those three years accuratsly 
11 refleot what is reasonably neoessary to educate 
12 students in this state? 
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13 A. My opinion went to the dollars that 
14 would be reasonably necessary to eduoate stUdents 
15 is a nebulous figure. I don't know if anyone can 
16 toll us what dollars are needed to reasonablY or 
17 at what level they should be spent. I believe 
18 that's a looal decision that should be reached 
19 because looal districts are different and 
20 students are all different, as we all know Who 
21 have stUdents or who have had student •• 
22 Q. Well, you understand that there are at 
23 least aome people who would disagree with you and 
,~4 they think they can make a determination of What 

845 
1 your knowledge? 
2 A. Knowledge. 
3 Q. Then ¥ou indicated that the ooncept was 
4 further developed during hearings oonducted--
5 joint hearings conducted by the House and Sena~e 
6 Education Committees. When did those hearings 
7 occur? 
8 A. They proceeded after the beginn~ng of 
9 the session, and it's my recollection that they 

10 had held hearings down at the Expocentre in 
11 Topeka. 
12 Q. And did that occur in February, 1992? 
13 A. That would seem right, yes. 

.. 

,( . i. reasonably necessary to educate students? 
~ CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 

14 Q. And you indicated after that a tormula 
15 was developed and the bill was drafted and, 
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A. I recognize that. 
Q. You stated in your testimony, and I 

think I have this fairly close to an exact quote, 
that the State is now the basic supplier of funds 
for eduoation. Do you recall that testimony? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Can you give us some examples of what 

you were thinking of when you made that 
statement? 

A. Well, it's obvious just from straight 
mathematics to take the total budget of the 
sohool districts and compare that to the amount 
that the state contributes towards that to the 
funds of those sohools and you'll readily see 
that we are the major contributer for education 
as a statewide funding source. 

Q. And when the State becomes the major 
contributor of funds to education or to hospitals 
or to law enforoement, What in your experience 
follows after that with respect to the exercise 
of state oontrol over those entities? 

A. He who controls the money controls the 
entire process. 

Q. What impaot would that have on local 
control of sohool districts? 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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A. Eliminate it. 
Q. Is that a fear that you have the 

ultimate result of the act? 
Ac Yes, sir. 
Q. You also testified on the rapid 

844 

6 development oC the new act and I just want to get 

16 presented to the legislature? 
17 A. Yes. 
18 Q. And this bill Was--
19 A. It began in the House of 
20 Representatives. A House of Representatives 
21 initiated bill. 
22 Q. And this bill was passed by both houses 
23 of the legislature and signed by the governor in 
24 May, 1992? 
25 ~. Last part of the session, yes. 
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1 Q. SO from late october, 1991, until May, 
2 1992, is the period of time over which this bill 
3 was developed, passed and'implementation began? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Senator Bogina, Were you present at all 

times when HOUGe Bill 2892 was debated on the 
tloor of the Senate? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Were you present at all times when 

Senate substitute for House Bill 2692 was debated 
on the floor of the Senate? 

A. Yes, 
Q. And Were you present at all times when 

Senate substitute for Senate substitute for Houee 
15 aill 2892 Was debated on the floor of the Senate? 
16 A. Yes. 
17 Q. And those are the forms through Which 
16 this act went during the legislative process, is 
19 that correct? 
20 A. Yes. 
21 Q. During the debate on the floor Senate--
22 or the Senate floor, did you ever hear any 
23 factual or empirical basis offered for the base 
24 state aid per pupil of $3,6001-" ,._ 
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25 fI, Never. 14 aware, the alue Valley plaintiffs have asserted 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 that there are at least four sUbjects contained 

______________________ ~~~~2~3~2~-~O~4~1~6~ _________________________ 116 in this act; those are school finanoe formula, 
17 the increase in sales and inoome tax, QPA and 
18 adjustments to the length of the sohool rear, 

1 Q. During that debate did you eVer hear 
2 any factual or empirical basis offered for the 
3 bilingual we~ghting faotor ot 0.2? 
4 A, No. 
5 Q. Did you ever hear any factual or 
6 empirioal basis offered for the vocational 
7 edUcation weighting factor of 0.5? 
o A,' No. 
9 Q. Did you eVer hear any factual Or 

10 empiriCAl baais offered for low enrollment 
11 weighting? 

847 
19 NOW, I recognize that there are other .u~jects in 
20 this bill too, but those four stand out in the 
21 claims asserted by the Blue Valley plaintiffs. 
22 If you Know, can you tell Us why the increase in 
23 income and sales tax was included in the same 
24 bill with the school finance formula? 
25 A. TO generate votes. 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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12 A. No. 1 Q. What do you mean to generate votes? 
13 Q. Did you ever hear any factual or 2 Can you explain that? 
14 empirioal baais offered for at-risk weighting of 3 MR. GALLAGHER I YoUr Honor, I'm going 
15 0.05? 4 to make the legislative intent objection again at 
16 A. No. 5 this time. 
17 Q. Did you ever hear Any factual or 6 THE COVRT, 1 think that question does 
18 empirical hasis offered for new facilities 7 go beyond looking at what the basis of what was 
19 weighting of 0.25? there as you phrased that particular question. 
20 A. No, air. 9 MR. VRM,'lL: Your Honor, as ! 
21 Q. Never in any of the debate was any 10 understand your ruling, it was that extrinsic 
22 factual baais or empirical basis offered for any 11 evidence oould be offeted to supplement the 
23 of those provisions of the act? 12 legislative history of the act as long as it 
24 A, The only thing that was offered was a 13 didn't contradict the legislatiVe history. 
25 dollar figure, but no jUstification tor the need 14 THE COURT: That's correct, but as ! 

CURTIS, BCHLOETZER HEDBERG, FOSTER. & ASSOCIATES 15 understood that question, it wasn't sO much as _
__ ~ ________________ ~~~~2=3~2_-~O~4~16~ ________________________ 116 what the legislative history was but this 

17 legislator's beliee of an attitude. 
B4B 18 MR. VRATIL: Maybe l guess implicit is 

of those dollar. Cor the purpose intended. 
2 Q. When you say a dollar figure, you mean 
3 what it was going to oost? 
4 A. $3,600 mUltiplied times that f·actor, 
5 and that is the only discussion, It was 'striotly 
6 dollare, had nothing to do with e~oation, x. 

7 r- Q. Was ena senafe tocus1ng up~n-tn~dollar 
o figUres, the cost of this act during its debate? 
9 A. Dollars were predominant in the 

.10 discussion. 
11 Q. Are you aware of any studies done or 
12 surveys made to indicate What would bs reasonably 
13 necessary to educate a non-special student in 
14 Kansas, a regUlar studant? 
15 A. Am 1 aWare of any of them or seen 

19 when he testifies he's offering his belief, but 
20 my question to him was why, which I think is part 
21 of the legislative history. 
22 MR. GALLAGHER: Well, my objeotion is 
2J because you asked him why, you're aSKing for the 
24 intent. 
25 THE COURT: As phrased of this 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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1 legislator. 
2 MR. VRATIL: I guess I don't see the 
3 distinction. 
4 THE COURT, Well, I think that the 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

them? No, ! have not. 5 distinction is what-- the legislative history 
Q. Are you aWare of any studies done or 6 versus what one person may have been trying to 

surveys made to indioate what's reasonably 7 pull into the act if that wasn't part of ~he 
necessary to educate a bilingual student? 8 proceeding or the history of the aot. It's a 

A. No. 9 distinotion, I think, in terms of the attitude or 
Q. or a vocational student? 10 intent of the legis1a1;o'r. Maybe if you rephrase 
A. No. 11 the question. 
Q. or an at-riSK student? Are you aware 12 MR. VRATIL: I'll try to rephrase the 

of any studies or surveys that were conducted to 13 question. 
indicate what costs are reasonably necessary to 14 Q. (BY MR. VRATIL) When House Bill 2892 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERQ, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 was originally introduced in the House of 
______________________ ~~~_2~3~2:-0~4~16~ __________________________ 116 Representatives, did it contain provisions 

17 calling for an increase in sales and inoome tax? 

open and 
A. 

operate a new school facility? 
~hoBe were not presented, no. 
Are you aWare of any that have ever 
in the State of Kansas? 

849 

2 
3 
4 
5 

Q. 
been done 

A. They have never been presented to me, 

7 Q. Is it customary for the legislature to 
B adopt legislation of this importance without 
9' studying and doing surveys and research? 

10 A. In my opinion, no. 
11 Q. In your direct examination you 
12 mentioned your belief that there are multiple 
13 sUbjects in this act. As you may at may not be 

18 A. No. 
19 Q. Do you know When those prOVisions were 
20 added to the act-- to that bill? 
21 A. It was in process on the Senate side. 
22 It was one of the substitutes, but I don't recall 
2J exactly when. ' 
24 Q. Okay. Why ara--
25 MR. VRATIL: I'm trying to phrase the 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOC!ATES 
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question without using the word "why," Your 
Honor. 
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(BY HR. VRATIL) Can you te~l Us how in 
history of this act income and sale. tax 

to be included within this 

21 measurement of theoretically the quality of the 
22 education. and I said theoretically because it's 
23 not necessarily universally accepted that it will 
24 do that, but that was the intent, to try to 

7 
8 
9 

Yes. 
Okay. Would you tell us, please. 
It is oommon knowledge, not my opinion, 

it is common knowledge and boasted by some 

25 determine if, quotes. we are getting our· money's 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, aEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 

(913) 232-0416 
10 
11 legislators openly that they neVer voted for a 855 
12 tax increase. Not my opinion, those are actual 1 worth for the dollars we are spending. And that 
13 faots. And the intent of the legislation Was to 2 was the purpose of that issue and that was to 
14 redistribute tax dollars-- to distribute tax 3 pasify the people-- some people for additional 
15 dollars to schools that were generated by a tax 4 spending that Was included in the bill. 
16 increase. 5 Q. Were provisions of the bill which 
17 MR. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, having 6 extended the longth of the school year also 
19 heard the answer, since responsiveness isn't 7 considered to be school reform measures? 
19 really my objection, I think he asked how and 6 A. Yes. 
20 think we ended up with the question being 9 Q. When were those provisions added to the 
21 answered why again. 10 bill? 
22 
23 

Q. (BY MR. VRATIL) Can you go ahead and 11 A. My reoolleotion, they were in the 
answer the question without talking about 12 conference committee or towards the very end of 

24 intent. I think that'. the basis of-- 13 the process. NOW, I don't recall any major 
25 A. Well, it is obvious that it was a tax 14 debate on that particular issue. 

CURTXS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 1S Q. In your direct examination you 
(913) 232-0416 16 testified that 90 percent of the property Which 

----------------------~--~------------------------------------117 is exempt from property tax in this oase is 

1 increase measure and a distribution of tax 
2 dollars both combined in one bill, and the tax 
3 increase is entirely different than any 

853 

4 educational prOVision, whether it be lengthening 
5 of sc,,'ool years or QPA or anything else, it is an 
6 entirely different subject. 
7 Q. Were there legislators that you are 
6 aware of who would not vote for a tax increase 
p ~n1ess it inClUded ohanges in ths sohool finance 

{ ___ ~rmula? 

16 looated in five counties. Can you tell us whioh 
19 five counties? 
20 A. Sedgwick is the largest, Wyandotte 
21 County is second, Shawnee, Johnson, Reno, I 
22 believe. Yes, I think. 
23 Q. SO Wichita, School District No. 259, r 
24 believe it is, located in Sedgwick Oounty? 
25 A. Yes. It may not be wholly, but major 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HED~ERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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656 ~ MR. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, I object • 
• 2 He's calling for legislative intent "gain, Why 1 portion. in Sedgwick County. 

13 they'd vote for it. 2 Q. Was the Wichita schooL district a majer 
14 MR. VRATILI No, I'm not, Your Honor. 3 beneficiary under this act? 
15 I'm not calling for legislative intent at all. 4 A. Yes. 
16 I'm aaking him for a fact. 5 Q. Do you reoall how much their state aid 
17 THE COURT: I'll overrule the 6 inoreased in '92-93 as compared to '91-92? 
18 Objection. You may answer the question. 7 A. No, I do not. A major amount. 
19 A. Yes'. e Q. You also' testified concerning demand 
20 Q. (BY MR. VRATIL) And were there 9 transfers. So that loan understand that better, 
21 legislators that you Were aware of who would not 10 I want to ask you a few questions. It's my 
22 vote for a change in the school .finanoe formula 11 understanding that in the School Finanoe Act that 
23 unless there was a means of funding that change 12 was passed in the 1992 session there was a 
24 through tax increases? 13 prov.ision that said that all additional reVenue 
25 A. Yes. 14 generated by the increased lncome, sales and Use 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOS~ER & ASSOCIATES 15 tax would be set aside and dedicated to fund 
(913) 232-0416 16 public education in Kansas, is that correct? 

----------------------~~~~~~~~--------------------------117 A. The statute demanded that that be 

1 Q. 
654 

And I'll leave it to the court to draw 
2 its own oonclusion. Now, were there legislators 
3 that you Were aware of, Senator, who would not 
4 vote for a ohange in the school finance formula 
5 unless there Were school reform measures included 
6 in that same bill? 
7 A. Yes. 

Q. And were there legislators that you 
9 were aware of vlho would not vote for Bchool 

10 reform measures unless there were changes in the 
11 school finance formula? 
12 A. Yes. 
13 Q. And dUring the history of this act, 
14 Were school reform measUres amended into the act 

be included with the school finanoe 
,""",,,.,u,,,o? 

Yes .. 
18 What were those school reform 
19 provisions? 
20 A. The QPA that 1 noted earlier which is a 

19 transferred and in short we call them demand 
19 transfers. 
20 Q. Okay'. And I believe you testified as 
21 to why that prOVision Was included in the act. 
22 Are you aware of sOme legislators who belieVed 
23 that those funds needed to be dedicated to 
24 education in order to avoid a constitutional 
25 challenge on the basis of the constitutional 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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857 
provision which prohibi(s more than one subject 

2 in a bill? 
3 A. ~hat' s why it was drafted by the 
4 Revisor of Statutes in that manner was an attempt 
5 to--
6 Q. How do you know that? 

~. The Revisor Lold us that when we-- yes, 
S this is the reason it was done that way. The 
9 demand transfer they believe m~ght circumvent 

!:-•. ',--
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10 somo other prohibition against the tax increase. 
11 Q. And then you testified that'in this 060 
12 most recent legislative sesaion, 1993, upon Dr. Guthrie testified? 
13 recommendation the legislature undid or A. No, I was not. 
14 eliminated that earmarking, that demand transfer Q. Or. Guthrie said in words or s,ubstance 
15 prOVision? that loss of fiscal control eviscerates ,local 
16 A. Yes, it was eliminated. 5 control. Is that something wit,h which you would 
17 Q. If lit least one reason for putting it 6 agree? 
18 in in the first place was to try to avoid a A. Yes, it is my concern. 
19 constitutional challenge on mUltiple subjeots, 8 Q. 'Iou also in your testimonY, 1 think you 
20 Was that no longer a conoern of the legislature? 9 said he who controls the dollars oontrols the 
21 A. I won't answer for anyone else, but the 10 entire process? 
22 intent Was because it Was unworkable in its form 11 A. My words were not as elaborate as the 
23 as was originally passed and in lieu of 6 demand 12 doctor's. 
24 transfer, it is necessary to make an IJ Q. 1 think they were pretty good. In any 
25 appropriation of SUfficient dollars to satisfy 14 event, have you-- was one of the concerns that 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 you were expressing on the Senate floor that 
(913) 232~0416 16 because this bill took away the control of the 

----------------------~--~--------~--------------------------117 dollars from the locally elected school boards 

the detnands of the school finance formula-~ or 
2 the school act. 
3 Q. SO would you agree with me then that 
4 ths legislature put that demand transfer 

858 

5 provision in there in order to try to circumvent 
6 the Kansas constitution and when they found out 

it was unworkable, they eliminated it? 
8 MR. GALLAGHER I 'lour Honor, he's 
9 oalling for legislative intent, I object. 

10 THg COURT: Sustain the objection on 

18 that local control under the constitution would 
19 be gone? 
20 A. tventually it would all be eroded. 
21 Q. Are you familiar-- putting aside (or 
22 one moment the constitution of the state of 
23 Kansas, are you familiar with historically how 
24 local school boards exercise local control? 
25 A. Yes. My father served on a school 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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11 that question. 861 
12 MR. VRATILI 1 have no further 1 board and I've served on parochial Bchool boards 
13 questions, rour aonor. 2 so 1 believe I have a working knowledge of it, 
14 ~CHg COURT: Mr. Popkin. 3 yes. 
15 MR. POPKIN: Yes. 4 Q. And how did that operate? How did that 
16 CROSS EXAMINATION 5 mandate that we have read in the constitution 
17 BY MR. POPKIN: 6 operate on a looal level? 
18 Q. senator Bogina, my name ie, Alan popkin A. Years back, the local board Was 
19 and r represent the nine Bo-called southwest 8 strictly anonymous. There was a superintendent 
20 districts. r have a few questions for you. 'Iou 9 of schools in each county and they kind of 
21 refer to the education article of the Kansas 10 oversaw, but anyway they Were-- they operated as 
22 constitution and are you familiar with that 11 a local cOmlnunity. In fact, schools are still 
2J portion of it, and let me read it to you, which 12 very important to the cOmlnunity. They have pride 
24 state. local public schOOls under the general 13 in each one of their schools and the school 
25 supervision of the State Board of tducation shall 14 boards did operate them. Eventually it 

CURTIS, SCHLOtTZER, aEOBERG, FOSTER & ASSoCIATES 15 progressed where we have sorne supervision by the 
____________________ ~(~9~1=3~)~2~3~2_-~O~4=16~ ________________________ 116 State Board of Education, but they were-- still 

17 controlled their destiny. My opinion, they do 
18 not control their destiny anymore. 859 

1 be maintained, developed and operated by locally 
2 elected boards. Were you farniliar with that 
3 provision? 
4 A. I quoted that provision several times. 
5 Yes, I'rn familiar with that. 
6 Q. When did you quote that provision? 
7 A. During the debate on this 'particular 
e bill. 
9 'Q. And what Was your purpose in quoting 

10 it? 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

A. To try to prove that the bill would 
eliminate that partiCUlar prov,ision or reduce it 
to the pOint it would be non-usable for the local 
districts. 

Q. Was there any testimony or data that 
came before the committee that pertained to this 
constitutional obligation of locally elected 
school boards to maintain, develop and operate 
their systems? 

A. You asked about a committee. do not 
serve on the Education Committee. It you mean 
the full Senate. 

Q. Before the full Senate. 
A. No, there was not. 
Q. Were you here in court yesterday when 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTBR & ASSOCIATES 
(913) 232-0416 

19 Q. senator Bogins, you were not here, were 
20 you, yesterday and the day before when some 
21 citizens from southwest Kansas carne here to 
22 testify and told of the impact of this 
23 legislation on their districts? 
24 A. No, I was not. 
25 Q. Sorne of them said that this was causing 

1 
2 
J 
4 
5 
6 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
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them to lose the ability to control their own 
destiny. 

A. I would agree with that. 
Q. Was that one of the things that you 

were concerned with with this bill? 
A. Yes. 

862 

Q. Another one said that We have lost 
control of our schools.' Is that another thing' 
you would agree with? 

A. I would agree with that. 
Q. And I think a third one said that 

Topeka now controls how our schoolS are run and 
funded. Would you agree with that? 

A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Now 1 would like to deal with an 

example of that, if 1 may. Y}~t~rday one of the 
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17 things that Dr. Guthrie talked about i9 that now 
there are competing pressures for dollars tor 

6 

schools where otherwise there might not have 8 
been. Do you understand What's meant by that, by 9 
competing pressures? 10 

22 A. Absolutely. I envision them every ysar 11 
23 from Highway Patrol all the way down to 12 
24 everything else are comRsting tor those very 13 
25 valuable dollars. 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDIlElIG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
__________________ ~(~91~J~)~2~32~-~0~4~1~6 ______________________ 116 

17 
863 

1 Q. Education now competes with prisons or 
2 Highway Patrol or hoapitals or many of the other 
3 functions, all of the other functions of the 
4 state budget? . 
5 A. TO a much greater degree than they did 
6 before. 
7 Q. And what I have had in mind is that 
8 under the-- prior to the enactment of the School 
9 Finance Act, if there Were a shortfall in What 

10 was required to fund education, oould looal 
11 school boards, if they wanted to maintain their 
12 B~hoola and do the job they wanted, could looal 
13 achool boards do something about that? 
14 A. Yea, they could enact any mill levy 
15 they Baw fit up to the budget limitations that 
16 were imposed by the legislature, but they could 
17 eKoeed those budget limitations by a vote of the 
16 people, so they had control of their own bUdget 
19 and their own destiny. 
20 Q. SO that in one of these years where 
21 there wasn't enough money to go around, if 
~2 somebody down tn ths southwest corner of the 
23 state who's got a Bchaol district with two or 300 

kids in it, if they want to continue to give 
\ L-their kids the right kind of education, they 
~ CURTIS, SCIILOETZER, HEDIlERG, FOSTER r. ASSOCIATES 
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could do something about it on the local level, 

2 cculdn't they? 
3 A. ~hey could have, yes. 
4 Q. Now let's take a shortfall under the 
5 present legislation. WOUld the base state aid 
6 per pupil be diminished? 
7 A. Yes, equally 'amongst all students. 

Q. And not just $15, it oould be $1,500 if 
9 the shortfall were big enough? 

10 A. Any amount is possible. 
11 Q. Tell us and tell the court What can a 
12 locally elected school board now do about that? 
13 A. They have the opportunity to enact a 
14 local option budget, but onoe they reach that 
15 limitation, they have absolutely nothing they can 

16 
19 
20 
21 
;1.2 
;1.3 

24 
25 

1 
2. 
J 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

1 
2 

·16 do about it. 5 
17 Q. And if using all cf their local option 6 
18 bUdget isn't enOUgh, what can they do then? 7 
19 A. Reduce eKpenses, period. 6 
20 Q. Or shut their doors? 9 
21 A. Possible, yes. 10 
22 Q. If there's a decline in enrcllment as 11 
23 we have seen that there has historically been in 12 
24 KanBas and if that decline hits one of these 13 
25 little districts where there's four or 500 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOE~ZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
(913) 232-0416 16 
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youngeters in the whole district and they lose 10 
or 15 percent of their kids, what happens? 

A. The legislature enacted a declining 
enrollment factor this year, which is another 
factor that Was added to the formula, to the 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

~mperfect formula. They added that which would 
provide the ability to pay for students that 
didn't show up in essence, but there are 
limitations on that also. So if they lost a 
number, you said 15 percent, whatever it is, only 
a certain small number of those would be included 
in the $3,600 base calculation. 

Q. They'd lose funding, 'wouldn't they? 
A. Yes, beyond the low-- I mean the 

declining enrollment [actor. 
Q. And under the present law, what can a 

locally elected school board do to control that? 
A. Nothing. 
Q. Under the prior legislation and all the 

history that you're fami!iar with, if there Was a 
diminution 1n enrollment, could a locally elected 
sohool board react to that? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Can't do it anymore, though, can they? 
A. No. 

CURTIS, SCHLCETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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Q. What ability does a locally elected 

school board have now to engage in long-term 
planning, to set up long-range projects and fund 
them out of their whatever they receive? 

A. The long-range planning is done 
annually at Topeka now. 

Q. But it's done in Topeka? 
A. That's correct. Annually, it's not a 

long-range plan, it's one year at a time. 
Q. If a school district down in any part 

of the state wants to set aside money every year, 
saVe it out of their budget because they want to 
build a new classroom or buy some capital 
equipment, some oomputers or update them,. can 
they do that under the neW aot? 

A. Not out of the general budget because 
it will be taken by the State. 

Q. Is that one of the things that you were 
concerned about when you Were talking about a 
loss of local control? 

A. Absolutely. 
Q. That's the so-called spend it or lose 

it? 
A. Yes. 
Q. 
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the end of the year? 

A. Yes. 
Q. One of the things that Frofessor 

Guthrie, Dr. Guthrie talked about yesterday as II 

concern in this type of legislation and loss of 
local control is the inability of the locally 
elected SChool boards now to have any influence 
and that the inflUence would now be in terms of 
what dollars went for education would be reposed 
in special interest groups, lobbyists. Do you' 
see any of that? 

A. Potentially. 
Q. You're familiar, are you not, 'with the 

recapture provision of this act? 
A. Yes. 
Q. And I wanted to ask some questions 

about that. My information is that the total 
amount of recapture is $14 million? 

A. 13.4, my recollection. 
Q. Thank you. How many school districts 

does that come from? 
A. Not very many. I do not know the exact 

number. My guess would be no more than probably 
!. 
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24 about 15, but it could be-- 13 two counties, Shawnee (sic) and Wyandotte, have I 
25, Q. Would you argue with 10 if I tord you -- 14 think it's 80 some percent of the exempt 

CUR~IS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 property. The other three have about 10 
____________________ ~~9~1~3~=2=3=2-_0~4~1~6~ ________________________ 116 percent. So the two greatest counties for 

17 exemptions are SedgWick and Wyandotte. 
868 18 Q. And where is Reno County7 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

A. 
Q. 

19 II. It would be just nort~west of No, I would not. 
-- that that entire recapture Cotnes 20 sedgwick. Right below No. 5-- yes, right there. 

from 10 sohool districts? 21 Q. If I understand it, these counties took 
A. You're probably right. It's very few, 22 enough property off of the tax rolls so that 

I would attest to that, 23 there's $29 million that's missing from the 
Q. Would that bs less than 1. percent of 24 ,coCfers, so to speak7 

7 the entire budget --
8 A. Yes. 
9 Q. -- of the Education Department? 

10 A. Oh, yes. 
11 Q. I'm not very good at geography 
12 genarally and I stink at Kansas geography, so 
13 maybe you'll help me. Where is SedgwiCK county? 
14 A. southwest part of the state-- south 
15 central part or the State, exouse me. Right 
16 above to your right. 
17 Q. Right in here. 
18 MR. GALLAGHER I There you go. 
19 Q. (BY MR. POPKIN) sedgwick. That's 
20 where Wichita is7 
21 A. Yes. 
22 Q. And how much-- do you know how much 
2J they remOVe from their property ralls? 
24 A. How much they removed from the property 
25 rolls? 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
1J 
14 
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1 Q. Yeah. 
2 A. I do know that Boeing has $2 billion--
3 $1 billion And they did then grant them another 
4 $2 billion exemption. The total, it escapes-- I 
5 had it, I did know, but I do not know right now. 
6 Many dollars. 
7 Q. What 1 think you told us is that if the 
9 property in these five counties were included on 
9 the property rolla, it Would be enough to 

10 generate $29 million --
11 A. Yes. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

12 Q. to $30 million in taxes? 1 
13 A. At the 32 mill levy. 2 
14 Q. At the 32 mill levy. And where is ;) 
15 Wyandotte? 4 
16 A. Upper northeast to your right. Yes, by 5 
17 the county line, state line. Up. 6 
10 Q. There we are. There's Wyandotte. And 7 
19 Shawnee, is that Where you're from, by the way? 8 
20 A. lia. 9 
21 Q. Where are you from? 10 
22 A. Johnson county. Right beloW Wyandotte 11 
23 county. Shawnee is right there. 12 
24 Q. Shawnee is there? 13 
25 A. Johnson is just below Wyandotte. No, 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
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2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

to your right. Right there. 
'Q. And that'a where you're from7 

A. Yes. 
Q. And that's one oC the counties 
A. Thnt I s correct, 

870 

Q. -- that exempts a great deal of 
property and doesn't have it on the tax roll for 
school tax purposes? 

A. That's correct. Compared to the first 
two, it's a piker, but that's--

Q. It's only a billion or two? 
A. No, Factually, Your Honor, the first 

16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

A. At 32 mills. 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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Q. At 32 mills. Are those oounties to 
your knowledge beneficiaries of the reoapture 
prOVision of the School Finance Act? 

8n 

A. The recapture provision, are they 
beneficiaries? r would-- I don't know if anyone 
of our school districts are involved in a 
recapture or not. One of them might have been. 

Q. Well, I guess What I mean by that is do 
they receive money from the state, mare money 
than they received prior to the enactment of this 
School Finance Act? 

A. some school districts in all the 
counties do. I'm talking about Johnson county, 
I'm most familiar. They do not. 

Q. HoW about a place like Wichita, 
Sedgwiok County, do they get more money now than 
they used to get? 

A. Absolutely. 
Q, And I guess some of that comes from the 

state, doesn't it, or it all comes from the 
state? 

A. It comes from all of us, yes. 
Q. SO the money that's being recaptured 

down here f~om 10 school districts is being 
imported to Sedgwick where they have taken a 

cURns, SCIlLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER t. ASSOCIATES 
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billion or two off the tax rolls? 

A. Yes. 
MR. POPKIN, That's all the questions I 

have, Your Honor. Thank you very much, Senator. 
THE COURT: Mr. RUpe. Is the schedule 

SUch that a noon reCeSS at this point would 
work? 

MR. HAMILL: Your Honor, we need to 
have him in Manhattan, Kansas, and he needs to 
leave here at 2:30, 

~HE WITNESS: By two-thirty or three, 
Three at the iatest, please. 

MR. RUPEI I have maybe 15, 20 minutes, 
a half an hour. I don't know how long you guys 
are going to be, 

MR. GALLAGHER: I'm not going to be 
mare than 10 minutes. 

MR. RUPE: So I think we can break for 
lunch and have him out of here by 2,30 easy. 

THE COURT, Either that or we'can take 
a short break now and work for an hour and tAke a 
lunch at one or something if you think that's 
better (or him. 

MR, VRATILI That's a better idea in my 
opinion. I'd like to do that. 

CUR~lS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, fOSTER & ASSOCIA~ES 
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Let's just take a 10-minute 
} .. -- -

,.' 
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llY MR. RUPE: 

. 
until five after the hour. 

(THEREUPON, a recess was had from 
11:55 a.m. until 12:10 p.m.) 
CROSS EXAMINATION 

Q. I'm Alan Rupe. I represent Newton, 
Hays, Dodge City, Leavenworth, Pittsburg and 
Winfield ochool diotricte. If 1 understand your 
testimony concerning the low enrollment 
weighting, the assignment of the figures for low 
enrollment weighting Were arbitrary? 

A. The mation provided ~o us, yes, 
they were 

Q. 
A. No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

1 
2 

,3 

Q. No stUdies, compilations, research, any 6 
sort ot tosting at all? 7 

A. Not to my knowledge. 8 
Q. Was the-- what was the factual basis 9 

for the local option budllet? 10 
A. The looal option budget Was a pacifier 11 

for those Bchool districts that had budgets per 12 
pupil higher than $3,600. 13 

Q. Was there any sort of basis for the 14 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDllERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 

_______ ~ ____ ------~(~9~13~)~2~3~2--0~4~1~6----------------------- 16 
17 

874 
1 fact it was equalized at 70-- at the 75th 
2 percentile? ~ 
J A. That was a number that was ar itrar 
4 The 75th percentile was just somethin dy 
5 ~eoided might be reasonable. 
6 Q. And What does that mean when we talk 
7 about the,75th percentile of the looal option 

bUdget? 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

( _ A. The percentile is-- as oontrasted to 
" ~ercentage, the percentile is a ranking of those 
~ expenditures, in this particular case the total 

" 12 budgets, and you pick out an area that would be 1 

(, 

13 in your numbers, 75th in essence in rank, and 2 
14 that'n where the line Was drawn in eSsence. 3 
15 Q. Okay. Mr. popkin put up some counties 4 
16 on the Plaintiff's Exhibit 5000 here, Wyandotte, 5 
17 Johnson, Shawnee, Sedgwiok and Reno, and I have a 6 
18 feW questions, The Kansas City school district 7 
19 which has a budget per pupil of 4,000-- eXCUse 8 
20, me, total spending per pupil including LOB of 9 
21 4,195 is in Wyandotte County, is that correct? 10 
22 A. Kansas City school district is in 11 
23 Wyandotte qounty. 12 
24 Q. And the Shawnee Mission school district 13 
25 which has spending of 4,310 per pupil is in 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIA~ES 15 
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2 
3 
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6 

7 
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9 
10 
II 
12 
13 

17 
18 
19 

Johnson County? 
A. I'm not making oomments about the 

dollars, I'm assuming theY're correct, but 
Shawnee Mission is in Johnson County. 

875 

Q. And the spending oC Topeka School 
District 501 of 4,055, if that figure is correct, 
that's in Shawnee county? 

A. Yes, it is. 
Q. And the Wichita 5chool district, 259, 

4,212, is in Sedgwick? 
A. Yes. 
Q. And lIutchinson, 3,813, :ia in Reno, is 

that right? 
A. Yes. 
Q. While I'm up here, I want to talk to 

about school districts like Mulvane. In your 
politioal experience have you become familiar 
with a principle that I tend to call gravity, and 
that is that in Some places no matter hoW muoh 

10 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

6 

you want to raise taxes, the voters are going to 
vote against that and tend to pull the spending 
or taxation down? Is that trUe? 

A. ~hat's a local decision and local 
option. I could understand hoW that oould 
happen, yes. 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, ,FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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Q. All right. Do you agree with me from 

you~ political experience that this principle of 
gravity, that in some places the voters just 
won't raise taxes, that ocours throughout the 
state? 

A. In varying degrees, that's correct. 
Q. And oertainly a distriot like Mulvane 

Which made in your opinion a local decision not 
to raise its taxes would be an example of that? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And have you notioed in your political 

experience that the wealth cf a sohool distriot 
has something to do with Whether the voters ra±se 
taxes 1n that district? 

A. The ability to pay is most definitely a 
decision that the voters would make. 

Q. Those that have the ability to pay tond 
to be more in favor of taxes than those that 
don't have the ability to pay. Would you agree 
with that? 

A. ProbablY a gene~alization. 
Q. Was it necessary in order to pass the 

School Finance Act to obtain-- well, let me back 
up and ask thls question starting with another 
question. There are 304 school districts in 

CURTIB, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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Kansas, aren't there? 

A. Mm-hmm, yes. 
Q. Would you agree with the statement that 

260 of thOse school districts reoeive low 
enrollment weighting? 

A. A large number do, yes. 
Q. All right. And was it necessary in 

order for passage ot the Sohool Finance Act far 
legislators frem areas where there were schaol 
districts that received low enrollment Weighting 
to vote for the bill? 

A. Yes. It Was a oonsideration. 
Q. And WaS there-- are you familiar with 

the-- and it's been explained to rna, I've never 
seen it in real life, but are you familiar with 
the procedure that when the state Department of 
Education runs computer printouts of entitlements 
under proposed 'school finance legislation that 
eyery legislator grabs that printout and thumbs 
through it and looks at their own district as the 
first place? 

A. Many of them do. 
Q. Is there a political word for that or 

does it just happen? 
A. Well, 1 think probably they're 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOClATES 
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interested in their local area more than they are 
the state as a whole and 60 they do paroohially 
look at their, quotes, school districts. 

Q. And when this bill passed in looking at 
that phenomena, Were legislato,s oonce,ned that ' 
their, awn school district receive approximately 
the same amount of money they had received under 
the previous legislation? 
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A. Many of them wanted to receive more. 
Q. Do you know of anybody that'wanted to 

913 232 -0416 

reoeive lass? 681 
A. No. A. I'm certain. there are. The State Board 
Q. 1 want to talk to you about a couple of Education probably has those values; but r 

different areas real quickly. I have an exhibit 3 don't know what they are. 
up there that I'd like to hand you that we talked 4 Q. I want to talk about your testimony 
about with a sUperintendent from the southwest 5 where you indicated that the alternatiVes 
school district yesterday. 6 available to the legislature in the future will 

MR. RUPEI I'm looking at Exhibit 1417, 7 be to reduce the bUdget per pupil or have local 
Your Honor, 8 school districts reduce their spending or 

Q. (BY MR. RUPE) And I want to oall your 9 expenditures. Would you agree that if the 
Attention on the overhead to Exhibit 1305 that 10 oonstitution requires the State to provide 
you testified about earlier and I want to make 11 suitable financing for education, that an 
sure I understand a couple of things. You were 12 alternative available, whether the legislature 
asked about this number on the document entitled 13 likes it or not, is to raise taxes? 
sohool Finance and Quality Performance Act, an 14 A. believe 1 did indicate or raise 

CURTIS, SCHLOtTZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 taxes. 
913 232-0416 16 Q. Certainly the constitution oan be 

----------------------~~~~~~~~--------------------------117 changed, can't it? 
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April 8, 1993, printout and you were asked about 
this 194,950,000 figure on unspent balance prior 
year. Now, as X understand What your testimony 
is, is that that ~as money that the state 
captured from the looal sohool districts that 
they had remaining in their bank aocounts at the 
conclUsion of the year before the implementation 
of the new act? 

A. Their unspent balances that they did 
have, the school distriots had -­

Q. Okay. 
A. -- in total, all sohool districts. 
Q. Okay. All aohool distriots, the total 

unpaid balance? 

16 A. By a vote of the people of the 
19 legislature, two-thirds of them conourring. 
20 Q. Now I Want to address the questions 
21 very briefly about these fiVe counties and tax 

abatements and ask you a few questions about 
those. My wife's on the Sedgwick County USD 259 
school board, so this is as much for her as 

25 anybody else. Isn't it a fact that the local 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOClATES 
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school boards do not decide tax abatements? 

2 A. The local school board does not. Local 
3 units of government, both counties and cities, 

do. A. That's oorreot. unspent, unencumbered 
balanoes. Q. All right. so-- and the authority for 

Q. Unspent, unencumbered balances, all 6 that comes from the state legislature? 
right. We heard from Superintendent Anshutz in 7 A. That is correct. 
testifying about this exhibit here in front of 8 Q. All right. So the state legislature 
you, 1417, that the local school districts Were 9 grants the authority to those looal governments, 
allowed prior to the oonclusion of the year to 10 city and county, to grant those abatements? 
make cartain transfers to oapital outlay. 11 A. That is oorrect. 

A. Some, yes. 12 Q. And the looal school boards everywhere 
Q. And r'll draw your attention to What 13 in the state have no control over that? 

they did in their district. They transferred 14 A. That's oorrect. 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & AsSOCIATES 15 Q. All right. Now, there are situations, 

232-0416 16 aren't there, where farm machinery is exempted or 
----------------------~~~~~~~-------------------------117 abated? 
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lOoks like about 313,000 down there. 

A. Number's $313,207, yes. 
Q. My question to you is were there other 

schOOl district. to your knowledge that did what 
that School distriot did, and that is transfer 
SUbstantial amounts of money into capital outlay? 

A. I'm certain there Were. 
Q. All right. Now, what I want to make 

sure 1 understand-- and this Was a one-time deal 
that was allowed? 

A. Yes, 
Q. All right. What I want to make sure I 

understand is that those transfers into capital 
outlay in those school districts are not included 
in this $194 million figure? 

A. That is correct. 
Q. Okay. So we have the $194 million 

figure that Was captured by the State and then in 
addition we have transfers into different 
accounts within the individual school districts? 

A. That's correct. 
Q. Do you know, is there any way to 

quantify how much money all the school distriots 
transferred within their own budgets to things 
like capital outlay? 

CURTIS, SCBLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 

18 A. Yes. 
19 Q. And there are situations-- wasn't there 

a big dispute over changing the value of land 
from one kind of value to Usa value? 

22 A. yes. 
23 Q. And that benefited the farmers 
24 considerably, didn't it? 
25 A. Probably a matter of opinion, but my 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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opinion, yes. 
2 Q. All right. There are situations in 
3 which livestock is abated, is that correct? 
4 A. That is correct. 

Q. Do you know the dollars as far as the 
abatements on machinery, Use value, livestook? 

A. Well, Use value is not necassarily an 
8 abatement, it's a method of determining value. 
9 LivestOck and farm machinery are not on the tax 

10 rolls so there are no property taxes conneoted 
11 with those. The value of those, no, X do not. 
12 When it was debated, we did have a number, but 
13 it's probably outdated by now and 1 do not have 
14 that figure. 
15 MR. RUl'E: Thank yg-u ... _No turther 
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16 questions. 5 wouldn't bother you any if you were able to fully 
THE COURT I Mr. Gallagher. 6 fund state agencies and schools without raising 
MR. GALLAGHER: Thank you, Your Honor. 7 the burden on the taxpayers? 

CROSS EXAMINATION A. That wouldn't bother me at all. No, I 
.0 BY MR. GALLAGHER I 9 want to reduce the burden on taxpayers if I can. 
21 Q. senator Bogina, I'm not sure why these 10 Q. Sure. And it's safe to assume. you 
22 are up here, but USD 500 isn't the only school 11 didn't carry House Bill 2992 on. the Claar oC the 
23 district in Wyandotte County, is it, to your 12 senate? 
24 knowledge? 13 A. I did not carry it. No, I did not. I 
25 A. No. 14 did have some subsequent Gubstantive amendments 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 to it that 1 think would have made it much 
(913) 232-0416 16 better. 

--------------------~~~~~~~~~----------------------117 Q. Okay. And you voted against it? 
884 

1 Q. And Shawnee Mission isn't the only 
2 school district in Johnson County? 
3 A. NO. 
4 Q. And 501 isn't the only school district 
5 in Shawnee? 
G A. No. 
7 Q. And 259 isn't the only school district 
a in Sedgwiok county? 
9 A. No. Well, Wiohita is the largest 

10 school district in the State of Ransas, but parts 
11 of Sedgwick County has other school districts in 
12 it. 
13 Q. Isn't part of MUlvane in Sedgwick 
14 county? 
15 A. Yes. My recollection, yes. 
16 Q. And Derby? 
17 A. Derby most deCinitely. 
10 Q. 'Well, We oan look at the map too. And 
19 in Reno County, there's more than one school 
20 distriot there? 
21 A. Yea. 
22 Q. Okay. In '91-92 when the amount of 

\ ~'. state funding went down Cor eduoation, that only 
\ , C[ected no state aid districts, didn't it, or-­

I'm sorry. 

18 A. Every chance 1 could. 
19 Q. Okay. Mr. Vratil was asking you it it 
20 was appropriate to use '91-92 data when the state 
21 cut its contribution to the School Finance Act 
22 and you said logio indicates that it wouldn't. 
23 Given that it appears that the reduction in state 
24 funding for education really wouldn't affect a no 
25 state aid district such as Blue Valley, would 

1 
2 
J 

4 
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logic also apply-- would you say, well, We coUld 
use Blue Valley since they weren't u~de~funded by 
the State? 

MR. VRATIL: Your Honor, I'm going to 
object to that question because it assumes a fqct 
that's not in evidence. 

11R. GALLAGHER: 
budgets are in evidence. 
let me know, but We have 

10 Valley budgets. 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Well, sorry, John, your 
IC I've made a mistake, 

stipulated in the Blue 

11 
12 
13 
14 

MR. VRATIL: Okay. And you say that 
budget reflects whether it receivad-- the school 
district received state aid? I don't believe it 
does. 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 MR. GALLAGHER I Okay. I guess-- John, 
(913) 232-0416 16 are you saying that Blue Valley was a state aid 

----------------------~~~~~~~------------------------117 district? 
aa5 19 MR. VRATILI I'm saying that that is 

1 A. It only affected state aid distriots. 
2 Q. It only affected state aid districts? 

19 possible. I don't know. You're assuming a fact 
20 that is not in evidenoe. 

A. That's oorrect. 21 11R. GALLAGlIER: I think in the 
Q. SO it you weren't getting state aid, 

5 that budget reduction really didn't hurt you any? 
6 A. That's correct. 

22 legislative history among the printouts we will 
23 see whether or not Blue Valley was a state aid 
24 district. 

7 Q. So actually none-- under the old SDEA 25 Q. (BY MR. GALLAGHER) Senator Bogina, do 
a it sounds like that the poor school districts, 
9 the state aid districts, had alWays been in the--

10 in contention Cor the state funds that Were 
11 available? 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZBn, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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12 A. Yea. For the state funds that were 
13 available, that's correct. 

you happen to know whether Blue Valley was a 
2 state aid district in '91-927 

14 Q. Okay. And the districts that didn't J A. For the SDEA? 
15 need state aid weren't in oontention? 
16 A.. That' B correct. 5 
17 Q. And what we have now is everybody's in 6 
18 contention for them? 7 
19 A. Everybody's affected by state aid. 8 
20 Q. Okay. Did I understand correctly that 9 
21 the reason you believe the SDBA was underfunded 10 
22 those years When it was, was simply because the 11 
23 State didn't have the money? 12 
24 A. It Was a deliberate effort to spread 13 
25 the dollars and they did not have the money 14 

CURTIS, SCBLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 

________ ~------__ ~(~9~1~3~)~2~3~2~-0~4~1~6---------------------116 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

i<"'a,.u.o,e. The $349 million that was 
subsequently raised by new taxes Was not 
available prior to that time. 

Q. Sure. I mean if the state-- it 

866 

Q. Yes; 
A. Yes. 
Q. Was it? 
A. No. 
Q. Well, get back to my question then. As 

tar as determining whether or not it woUld be 
fair to use '91-92 statistics, budget statistics 
for Elue Valley, would the same logic apply? 

A. It would be ridioulous to Use one 
school district for the base for anything in the 
state of Kansas. 

Q. Sure. Well, I understand that. But it 
would be fair to use Blue Valley's Cor itself? . 

A. For itself? 
Q. Sure. 
A. certainly I believe that was an 

indication of the people, the taxpayers, the 
citizens o[ Blue Valley's intent as tar as their 
educational system is concerned. 
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23 Q. lind there were other no state aid 12 
24 districts in '91-92? 13 
25 II. certainly. 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTBR & ASSOCIATES 15 
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1 Q. And they wouldn't have been affected 
2 either by the teduction in the-- the funds that 
3 were tunneled through the SDEII, is that right? 
4 II. Well, in general there are other ways 
5 to compensate such as spac!al ed, special 
6 education whioh I think most school districts 
7 receive. The'legislature is very adept at 
8 maintaining something and reducing something 
9 else. So I would say that all school districts, 

10 inclUding Blue Valley, in '91-92 received a 
11 decrease in total state d~llars because of a 
12 redUction in special ed which was funded by the 
13 state general fund also. But in the SOEII, your 
14 question, the answer is no, it would hot have 
15 been affeoted. 
16 ,Q. okay. Well, there are other ways to 

1e 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

2 

17 fund schools beside the SDEA when it was in 6 
16 effect? 7 
19 A. Yes, sir. 8 
20 Q. There Was oategorical aids? 9 
21 A. Yes, sir. 10 
22 Q. Transportation? 11 
23 A. yes. 12 
24 Q. special ed? 13 
25 A. Those oan be adjusted and are adjusted 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIIITES 15 
(913) 232-0416 16 

----------------~~~~--~---------------------117 
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also. 
2 Q. The i.ncome tax rebate was in effect 
3 then, wasn't it? 
4 II. That is oorreot, and that Was adjusted 
5 and can be adjusted. 
6 Q. okay. Do you temember, was it adjusted 
7 in '91-927 
8 II. Yes, it was reduoed. 
9 Q. oh, Mr, Popkin was asking you about 

10 special interest groupe in legislation. There's 
11 always been special interest groUps and lobbyists 
12 dealing with you on questions of education and 
13 finance sinoe you've been in the legislature, 
14 hasn't there? 
15 II. Every citizen in Kansas has a special 

interest. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

1 
2 

4 
5 16 

17 Q. 
A. 

okay. So it's not anything unusual? 6 
16 No. 7 
19 MR. GALLAGllERI Thank you, Senator. 8 
20 ~hat's all I have. 9 
21 TaE COURT' Mr. Biles. 10 
22 CROSS EXAMINATION 11 
23 ·BY MR. BILES, 12 
24 Q. Senator, the-- for many years the State 13 
25 of Kansas has contributed dollars to the general 14 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
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1 operation of unified sohool districts, have they 
2 not? 
3 A. Yes, sir. 
4 Q. And do you believe that the State of 
5 Kansas has an interest in the delivery of 
6 educational services to the State? 
7 II. Absolutely. 
6 Q. And is one of those interests that the 
9 State of Kansas has to make sure that a child's 

10 education is not dependent upon the property 
11 wealth of a school district? 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

A, Would you rephrase-- ask that again, 
please, 

Q. Is one of the intarests-- I guess to 
begin with, Gus, we'd say that the state has a 
lot oC different interests in education. What 
want to know is, is one of the interests that the 
State has in eduoation to make certain that a 
child's education is not dependent upon the 
wealth of the school district? 

II. As a general statement I would say. 
think it goes far beyond that because I don't 
think the wealth of a school disttiot is any 
indioation whatsoever of the dollars that were 
levied or could be levied by any sohool district 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & IISS0CIATES 
(913) 232-041G 

892 
ever in the history of Kansas. 

Q. Would you also agree, Senator, that the 
wealth of a district does not determine the 
educational needs oC the ohildren in that 
district? 

II. IIbsolutely 1 would agree with that. 
Neither do the dollars that is indicated up on 
the board. 

Q. And one of the things we know about, 
Senator, do we not, is' that aoroSS the state of 
Kansas there are enormous differences in the 
assessed valuation of school districts? 

A. \'es. 
Q. 1 believe that-- well, under the SDEA 

We only used to compute for 303 school districts 
because we left Fort Leavenworth sort of off to 
the side beoause of the bothersome nature of that 
partioular district with federa1--

A. Publio Law 864. 
Q. That and the fact it's not a school 

district. 
'II. 

Q. 
It's on a military reservation. 
I think it's K through S as well, is 

that right? 
A. Yes. 

CURTIS, SCHLOBTZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIIITES 
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Q. so under SDEA we had 303 school 
districts, and correct me if I'm wrong, but I 
believe the order of magnitude in assessed. 
valuation per pupil is something li~e 68 to 1 
when you look at the difference between 
Burlington and Galena? 

II. There was a large disparity, yes. 

893 

Q. And to make education dependent upon 
the property taX is going to make-- strike that. 
To make educ~tional funding dependent upon the 
property taK, the funding is going to be 
VUlnerable to those very high assessed-- very 
large discrepancies between assessed valuation 
per pupil? 

II. Not necessarily. 
Q. How so? 
A. t1ulvane, They had the lowest-- my 

recollection, the last year they had the lowest 
budget per pupil, yet their district wealth and 
including valuation was, considerably above the 
low or poor dis"cicts, if you woUld. They had 
opportunity-- they have strictly a local matter 
that they chose to do that deliberately, other 
districts chose deliberately to have lower 
funding, Had nothing to do with district wealth, 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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had nothing to do with assessed valuation. That 
their choice. I would Bay that the ability 

raise taxes is obviously easier on high 
valuation per pupil distriots. 

Q. Right, and I agree. And one of the 
things I thcught that the SDEA was supposed to do 
was to make certain that property wealth did not 
inappropriately interfere with the ability to 
raise funds in a school district by providing 
state aid to those districts that wanted to tax 

19 the legislative process, Senator, both as a House 
20 member and as a Benator, I believe that school 
21 finance is one ot the-- usually one of the last 
22 issues that's taken up in a session. Is that 
23 normally the case? 
24 A. It's traditionally so because.of the 
25 demand or the requirement that .our ends satisfy 

CURTIS, BCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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themselves in order to fund their schools. 897 
A, We might have a somewhat different our means or the means satisfy the ends, ·if you 

version of that particular issue. It tended to 2 would. In other words, dollars are available, 
equalize the burden of providing a basio J our ability to finance state government. Since 
education in my opinion. An indication of that 4 eduoation K through 12 is one of the largest 
i. Galena that you cited. About 65 percent of single components, in faot it is the largest 
their total budget was funded by all the 6 single component of our state general fund bUdget 
taKpayera of Kansas. 7 of the state, it is one of the eKpenditures that 

Q. Right. Right. 8 is massaged in order to make ends meet. 
A. And that Was-- they only funded J5 9 Q. I can recall-- . 

percent of their total budget by the Ipcal mill 10 A. It will oontinue to be that way. 
levy. 11 Q. I'm sorry, I didn't mean to interrupt 

Q. would you agree, Senator, that one of 12 you. 1 can reoall at least one session and maybe 
the interests of the State in providing for the IJ there might h~ve been a few others, but at least 
finanoing of education is to break the link 14 one where the legislature'was able to get the 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSoCIATES 15 school finance bill out very early and there was 
(91J) 232-0416 16 a great deal of hoopla about that. Do you recall 

----------------------~~~~~~--------------------------117 that session? 

1 between property wealth and the delivery ot 
2 eduoational servioes? 
3 . A. I don't believe that that's a valid 

895 

4 link and a valid break. I happen not to belieVe 
5 that. 
6 Q.! don't understand why, Senator. 

18 A. We had dollars then. 
19 Q. And do you recall, Senator, that Bchool 
20 districts applauded the early-- the early paBsage 
21 of the school r"inance law? 
22 A. Rightly so. 
23 Q. Beoause that helped them do their 
24 planning and that sort of thing? 

A. Beoause I still say to a great degree 
"~!.t's a looal decision and a local effort whatever 
i, they wiah to taK. And I do-- loan recognize, 
'.' and I think What you're implying, is that those 

11 distriots with a higher bUdget-- I mean valuation 

25 A. YeS. 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES . 
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12 per pupil have the ability to provide more 1 Q. But normally when the school fihance 
1J dollars, but it's a proven fact that-- the' 2 law is one of the last things to be oonsidered in 
14 Legislative Post Audit Department, which is a 3 the session, it has made it diffioult fo( school 
15 division of our legislature, has proven that 4 distriots to do planning, isn't that correct? 
16 dollars have nothing to do with the quality of 5 A. This year Was no exception. 
17 education. That Was their study that they 6 Q. And over the many years it's not been 
16 performed and it has nothing to do with it at 7 an exception, it'a bean the oase that school 
19 all. High spending districts do not have 6 districts have a hard time planning beoause the 
20 necessarily a better education ~ystem than 9 legislature can't or dOBsn't addreSS it? 
21 lower. That study is available for the publio, 10 A. Inoluding this year. 
22 to the publio. 11 Q. InclUding this year. And have you 
23 MR. GALLAGHER: It's an eKhibit. 12 heard oomplaints from the educational community 
24 Q. (BY MR. BILES) It's an exhibit in this 13 over the years about the inability of the 
25 case, Senator. 14 legislature to get those budgets out earlier? 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASsoCIATES 15 A. YeS. 
(913) 232-0416 16 Q. That has been a very difficult thing 
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A. Okay. 
2 Q. During the 1992 legislative session 
3 when the new law Was being debated, there was a 
4 considerable amount of both support and 
5 opposition from the pUblic made known to the 
6 lsgislature. Would you agree? 
7 A. Yes. 
6 Q. And did you personally hear both from 
9 supporters and from opponents? 

10 A. Yes. 
11 Q. And did those supporters and opponents 
12 prOVide to you the information in their 

possession as to support the various positions 
they Were trying to make known? 

A. Yes. And We developed-- the 
16 legislature and legislators developed their own 
17 positions also. 
IB Q. In the many years that you've been in 

18 state aid component of the BDEA, is it not? 
19 A. I'm certain that's oorrect. 
20 MR. BILES: Thank you, Your Honor, 
21 have no other questions. 
22 THE COURT: Mr. Hamill. 
23 MR. HAMILL I I have no further 
24 questions. 
25 THE COURT: Mr. Vratil. 

CURTlS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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1 MR. VRATIL: Thank you, Your Honor. 
2 CROSS EXAMINATION 
3 BY HR. VRA'l'IL, 
4 Q. Senator, Mr. Biles asked you a question 

to the effect does the state of Kansas have an 
6 interest in delivery of educational services to 

students. I want to put a little bit different 
.f, •••. -
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, 
tw~st on that question. My question to you is do 

9 the people of the State of Kansas have a 
10 fundamental interest in the delivery of 

CURTrs, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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11 educational services to students? 902 
12 A. I believe so, yes. Q. Yes, sir. Mr. IlUes questioned you and 
13 Q. you testitied on cross examination that 2 pointed out some enormOUs differences xn, 1 
14 under the sPEA the voters had the ability to 3 think, assessed property throughout the state. 
15 grant additional budget authority to local school 4 In fact, there's enormOus differences in the 
16 districts? 5 culture throughout the state at Kansas, is there 
17 A. yes. 6 not? 
18 Q. Isn't it true that under that act when 7 A. Yes. 
19 they voted to provide additional budget 8 Q. When you go to the big oities or some 
20 authority, that additional authority became 9 of the tiny cities, the culture and the makeup 
21 permanent and was added to the base budget of the 10 and the interests is very diverse, is it not? 
22 school district? 11 A. Yes. 
23 A. Yee, and in general they paid for it. 12 Q. Enormous difterences? 
24 Now, there was state support for those sohoo1 13 A. My opinion, yes. 
25 districts that received state aid, so there was a 14 Q. Is that why you have spoken so 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 forcefully as you have today about the importance 
______ ~ ____________ ~~9~1~3~~2=3~2_-~04~1~6~ ________________________ 116 of local control? 

17 A. Part of it, yes. 
900 

1 state liability involved in those elections also. 
2 Q. Ilut my point is, and I want you to 
J either agree or disagree with me, unlike the 
4 protest petition provisions connected with the 
5 local option budget, under the SDEA when the 
6 voters voted to grant additional budget 
7 authority, the schopl district didn't have to go 

back to them every four years to get a renewal of 
9 that. It was permanent. 

10 A. They had the ability to plan in the 
11 future with it. 

18 Q. puring the examination that Mr. 
19 Gallagher had, he said speoial interests 
20 represented nothing new, and 1 guess that's 
21 accurate, is it not? 
22 A. Yes. 
23 Q. There has been lobbyists and there will 
24 be lobbyists and they'll be representing special 
25 interest groUps forever? 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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12 Q. And my last question, I asked you if 1 A. Well, 1 consider everyone to be a 
13 you Were aware of legislators who would not vote 2 special interest group I said earlier. 
14 in favor of a bill unless certain prOVisions were 3 Q. Yes, sir. Before we had the School 
15 included. I forgot to include the third prong of 4 Finance Act in place, if money Was shifted away 
16 that. I asked you about legislators who Were 5 from whatever the State WaB going to do for the 
17 interested in tax increases in connection with 6 schools, it wa.n't business the sams as it is 
18 sohool finanoe formula and I asked you about 7 today because then-- today there's nothing a 
19 legislators Who were interested in the finance 8 local sohool board can do to supplement that 
20 formula and school. reforms. Are you aware of 9 after it's used up its l~cal option budget, is 
21 legislators Who would not vote for the act-- who 10 there? 
22 would not vote for an increase in taxes unless it 11 A. That is correot. The operation of 
23 was tied to school reform? 12 school districts, if there were a minor change 
24 A. Yes. 13 needed as loW as tenths of a mill or two milla or 
25 Q. And are you aware of the reverse of 14 five mills tor one year, that could be effected. 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSoCIATES 15 The State of Kansas cannot as a legislature 
913 232-0416 16 adjust one mill, two mills. That is not in th .. 
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4 
5 
6 
7 
o 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

that? 
A. 
Q. 

questions. 

Yes. 
Okay. 
MR. VRATIL: I have no further 

THE COURT, Mr. Popkin. 
CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. POPKIN; 

901 

Q. Well, I'm going to put a different spin 
on the question that Mr. Ililes asked you and that 
Mr. Vratil asked you. Senator, do locally 
elected school boards have a·constitutional 
mandate and a duty and an interest 1n delivaring 
educational services to the children of the State 
of Kansas? 

MR. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, I object to 
the form. It's calling for a legal conclusion 
and it's compound, 

THE COURT: Bustained. 
Q. (BY MR. POPKIN) Well, we'll break it 

down. Po locally elected school boards have an 
interest in delivering eduoational services ,to 
the ohildren of the State of Kansas? 

A. They are sUpposed to'havs, yes, in ~y 
opinion. 

18 cannot. 
19 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

Q. That's something that should be 
addressed by locally elected school boards? 

A. My opinion, yes. 
Q. Finally, Mr. RUps pointed out that his 

wife isn't responsible for what property is 
exempted in sedgwick County because ahe's on the 
school board, and that's accurate, isn't it? 

CURTIS, sCHLOETZER, HEDIlERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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A. That's correct. 
Q. school boards don't make the decision 

about how much property is abated? 
A. They can otfer advice, but in most 

cases it's ignored. 
Q, They don't make those decisions, they 

just benefit from them? 
~. Or lack of benefit,. yes. 
Q. Yes. And with respect to livestock and 

farm machinery, my information is, and Mr. Vratil 
gave me this, lor Iloeing alone Sedgwick County 
has eliminated I think he said $2 billion, $2 
billion off the tax rolls? 

A. My recollection ofJLh~_proc~dure is 
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when it Was discussed in the Senate very loudly 
me, Cor one, about lloei'ng by nBms,' which 

y We don't do, they had At one time 
reoeived a billion dollars of abatement, which 

_9 had been reduced to a certain extent, but 
20 immediately after that discussion the City oC 
21 Wichita granted an additional $2 billion 
22 exemption which has not been sold or developed 
23 yet, but they have the authority, AS I understand 
24 the prooedure, to exempt an additional $2 billion 
25 of property trom the tax rolla. That was done 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER G ASSOCIATES 

Kallsas State Univerei ty .in 1964 where I reed ved 
5 a Doctor of Philosophy. I taught three years in 
6 Hastings, Nebraska, as a teacher/coach. I went 

to Emporia where I was an athletic director for 
e three years, moved to Olathe where I was 
9 assistant principal for four years. I 

10 Kingman, Kansas, where I was pr~ncipal 
11 years. Went to Junction City where 
12 high school for seven years and 
13 Burlington as superi 
14 

__________________ ~~~~2~3~2-~0~4~1~6 _______________________ 116 

17 

1 immediately after our debate on the school 
2 finanoe formUla. 
3 Q. Now, I know that you don't know how 
4 much livestock has been exempted --
5 A. I have no idea. 
6 Q. --'and how much farm machinery. Has 
7 there been $3 billion worth of livestook 
e exempted? 
9 A. I oan't answer that. It would seem 

10 like that would be a lot. 
11 Q. A lot of bull. 
12 MR. l'Ol'KIN: I have no further 
13 questions. 
14 MR. RUPE: No further questions. 
15 TilE COURT: Mr. Gallagher. 

905 

16 MR. GALLAGHER: I don't have anything 
17 further. 
18 MR. BILES' Nothing, Your Honor. 
19 TIlE COURT, Mr. Hamill. 
20 MR. HAMILL: Nothing, Your Honor. 
7' MR. VRATIL: Nothing, Your Honor. 

18 
19 
20 
21 to not replow 
22 take notice ot--
23 differently. 
24 Q. (BY MR. 
25 you the questions 

CURTIS, SCHL'C)E~rZEm 

1 that injunctive relief 
2 importance of local 
3 have control of the 
4 levies and how that 
5 reflected in response 
6 desires and the Board's 
7 the schools, would your 

.8 substantially the same 
9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And do 
11 that testimony? 

ooncerning the 
s' sbi1ity to 

that it 

908 

the mills gets 
ltj~Xlea~~eJrs' needs and ' 

the demands of 
be 

today? 

e1.e to 
{ TilE COURT;' Thank you, senator. 

~ ~ TilE WITNESS, Thank you. 
,q THE COURT: Let's receSS until two 

12 A. Not at this 
13 MR. PERRY: 

i 
" 

· .... 25 o'clock. 
CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 
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1 
2 
3 
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(THEREUPON, a recess Was had from 
12,50 p.m. until 2,05 p.m.) 

THE COURT, You may call your next 
4 witness. 
5 MR. PERRY: Thank you, Your Honor. Dr. 
6 Clark. 
7 

called as a witness on beha 
Plaintiffs, having been fi 

10 reporter, testified under 
11 DIRECT E 
12 BY MR. PERRY: 
13 Q. Dr. 
14 narne for 
15 A. 
16 Q. 
17 A. 
19 Q. 

19 A. I'm 
20 Q, 
21 and 
22 and 
23 

24 
25 

& ASSOCIATES 

25 

1 
2 
3 

6 
7 

9 

10 
11 
12 
1) 

14 
15 

like 

I 
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May 

start 

And with that, 
that it's been agreed to by 
have to replow this ground 

other counsel wish to on 
other matters, I'm going to just kind 

Okay. It's my 
ing that's the agreement of counsel. 
no objections to that. 
MR. VRATIL: No objection from Blue 

r-________________ ~~~~~~~ ____ ~ ___________________ 116 MR, RUPE: No objection from Newton. 
17 MR. POPKIN I No objection. 

Education in 1963, went to Emporia state 
2 University where 1 received a master's with an 

emphasis in adrninistration in 1969, went to 

907 le MR. GALLAGHER: None, Your Honor. 
19 MR. BILES: No objection. 
20 Q. (BY MR. PERRY) Larry, YOU've been in 
21 the courtroom since this trial has begun on 

}, 
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22 Monday, have you not? 11 environment. We recognize that that's different 
23 A. ~es. 12 in Burlington. It's different across the state. 
24 Q. And you've had an opportunity to listen 13 Our costs per-- our expenditure per pupil ranges 
25 to the superintendents and board Inembers and 14 around $5,000 at the current time. As you 

CURTIS, SCHLOETZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 noticed yesterday, the southwestern Kansae 
____________________ ~(~9~1~3~)~23~2~-~0~4~1~6~ ________________________ 116 schools range anywhere from six 'to ;6,000 per 

17 student. So I think there's a true indication 
18 that it coats more to educate depending on where 
19 you're at. One oC the effect. of this-- this 

910 
other witnesses from southwest Kansss? 

2 A. Yes, I have. 
3 Q. And you Were here when Senator Bogina 
4 testified this morn~ng? 
5 A. Yes. 
6 Q. And in a general manner would you agree 
7 with the sum and substanoe oC that testimony 
o concerning the act's effect on the local school 
9 board's ability and specifically USD 244 SCllool 

10 board's ability to control and maintain nd 
11 operate its local public schools? 
12 A~ Yes l I WOUld, 
13 Q. Thank you. You were presen then When 
14 Mrs. Hume testified that the aot has destroyed 
15 the Board's ability to control the ource of 
16 revenUe. and tbe expenditure of th 
17 and that since her Board no longer of 
18 the finances, she feels that the 
19 have control. Is that--
20 testimony? 
21 A. Yes, I do. 
22 Q. WOUld you agree 
23 A. I sure do. 
24 Q. And would there 
25 

CURTIS, 

20 act, as was mentioned yesterday, WaS olipping oCC 
21 the mountaintops. I make no apologies. I want 
22 to be a mountaintop. What I don't want to happen 
23 is to have Burlington clipped to fill in the 
24 valleys. I'm not suggesting that we take that 
25 away from other individuals, but I think a 
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1 commitment to education needs to be made so that 
2 we're bringing the lower distr~cts, the ones in 

the valleys, bringing them up to' t~e top and not 
necessarily clipping. I'm paid d hired to look 

5 out for the welfare dnd the ben fit of the 
6 educational prooess in Burling n, and I'm going 
7 to oontinue to fight and do wh tever I can to get 
6 the amount of money needed to educate the kids at 
9 the level that the Burlingto community feels is 

10 necessary. 
11 Q. How has ibited or otherwise 
12 prohibited, if it oard's ability to 
13 teilor programs to mee the demands of the 
14 partioular students at ny grade level at the 
15 school district? 
16 II. I believe ct just in the faot 

----------------------~~~-=~-=~=---------------------------117 that it establishes ill required levy has 
911 18 eliminated the Board fro that prooess of 

1 with USo 
2 244, please. 

19 determining the first 32 ilIa. I believe that 
20 the act does not involv - did not receive any 

3 A. Well, I 
believe that in 

5 not only at the 

21 input to the developers of the act in determining 
22 what categories Were de elo ed for Weighting. 
23 Those figures ere arbi rary. I believe. that 

6 building leVel, the 24 long-range planning in the fa of a local option 
7 the dollars and 
a money i. raised 
9 oontrol. 

25 budget is definitely Indered ause of the 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
'21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Q. The base you 
know, is $3,6007 

A. 1 
Q. d $3,600 per pupil per 2 

building 3 
A. No. 4 
Q. Why not? 5 
A. are in every district to 6 

educate stUdents a the high school level in a 7 
science class or a vocational class than it does 8 
for a student tha 's in the third grade, just 9 
because of the s1 e of the class, the supplies 10 
that are needed, so within-- within Burlington we 11 
have a disparity because we don't spend the same 12 
amount of money per student and I think that's 13 
true across the state. It's going to be very 14 

CURTIS, SCHLO£TZER, HEDBERG, FOSTER & ASSOCIATES 15 
__________________ ~(~9~13~)~23~,2~-~O~4~16~ ____________________ 116 

17 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

B 
9 

10 

912 
difficult to spend an equal amount of Inoney. 
They have talked about equality, equity, and 
that's been defined several times as equalizing 
or providing the same amount of money to eduoate 
kids across the State of Kansas. 1 think 
yesterday it WaS pointed out that equity is a 
concept. I really believe that in the· 
educational context, equity is providing a 
monetary amount that would provide or allow 
progress toward meeting potential in the learning 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
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four-year commitment rather than under the old 
law, the long-term commitment. r believe that 
the Boards have been denied some decisions in 
curriCUlum development, in curriculum areas, and 
probably more importantly I believe that the act 
has denied local patrons the opportunity to have 
dialogue with elected offioials that can make a 
differenoe in the local community. And by that I 
mean with the, Boards not having any say-so, input 
into the first 32 mills, from that point on as a 
taxpayer in »urlington, if 1 want to make an 
effect, I nBed to call a legislator, not my local 
Board representative, and so I think that the act 
overall has had a detrimental effect on the 
Board's planning and development and maintaining 
the school district. 

Q. Burlington has a breakfast program, 
doesn't it? 

A. Yes. Yes, we. do. 
Q. When was it initiated? 
A. We started that would have been '90-91. 
Q. And why did you initiate that program? 
A. We felt like in visiting with the 

elementary teachers and principals that there Was 
a number of students that were COIning to schaal 
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